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STAFP INTERVIEW

Thursday, Ociober 16, 1975

United States Senate,
Select Committee to Study Governmental
Operations with Respect to

Intelligence Activities,

WARD & PAUL

2310 1 ot Svreet, S €, Wastrgion, 0.¢. 20001

Washington, D. C.
The Staff met, pursuant to notice, at 12:45 p.m., in
Room S. 406, the Capitol.
Present. Elliot ngwell, Ted Ralston, Frederick Barcn,

and Joseph diGenova, Professional Staff ilembers.
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Mr. Maxwell. We will resume ihe testimony of Dr.
l.

Gottlieb.
TESTIMOWY OF SIDNEY GOTTLIED, (resumed)
ACCOMPANIED BY TERRY F. LENZNER, COUNSCL
Mr. Maxwell. Dr. Gottlieb, again for the record I

'

6 would like to remind you that you do retain your Constitutional’
7 rights and the right to remain silent.  And I take it you !
8 are belng accompanied by counsel is an indication that you are
9 exercising your right toic;unsél: - o
10 And you have a right, as has been made clear bhefore, to ’
11 have a Scnator prescnt during your testimony. And I take

§ 12 it that until you so indicate otherwise that you agrecable to

.

g 1% i testifying under oath without the presence of the Senator?

3
14 Y NDr. Gottlieb. That 1is right.
15 ‘ir. Lenzner. W/E stipulate to the same advice of couns’.

16 | that you gave us yesterday word for word, and we agree with

17 ? it, to save time.
19 & Dr. Gottlieb. There is one thing I want to put on the

% 19 ¥ record, as a result of the sguff you;e;eliiaa enough to giwva

Y "

? 21~f me to read this monring. An¢ that is that I feel, lookin:

E 2 % over that material, as I told vou inforiwally bLefore, there i

; 22 “ only a small fraction of it that I can yive vou first-han

g o : information about. As to the rest, if I have an ibd?fgnio"

é 2. rocollection of a part fron readiny the menos, it wouidfﬁ:}:

) o be hcarsay. But in fact it has been so lony ajo ihat ;

ToP YRET o
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> 1 telling you I feel I am in the role of a consultant rather
®:
g 2 . than an interrogee, or witness. And my response is, if
E & . that is what you want, I will be glad to be useful that way. :
5 i
4 Mr. Maxwell. I appreciate that. And I think the best !
| :
5 ! thing to do before we begin is to say that you are settin
; 9 g
| i
6 { out to the best of your recollection thosa events that you !
1 7 ﬁ are participating in aside from the question of the relation-
4 :
- —8 B —ship—with-the -Bureau of Narcotics and vou_are testifying that :
3 I L 7 2 eSSy G ¥
A4
- 9 # it was conducted by the Bureau of Harcotics.
‘ | . . o
10;! Dr. Gottlieb. I haven't read anything on that in this °
. i
) 1]J sceries, and the remarks I made don't refer to that.
2 "
]
. ? 10 Mr. Maxwell. You have, though, reviewed the matcrial
' g 12 7 that you have available on the Burcau of llarcotics?
2 i
14 : Dr. Gottlieb. I think Terry did that.
4 Co
15%. Mr. Maxwell. I think you did.
1g?i Mr. Lenzner. There were some menoranda on the meeting
1755 he had. DBut may I suggest that we arc taking more time
i
1&7! doing this than if we were questioning. )
g 34': Wwhy not go ahead with the guestioning?
s 3 f
< o, Mr. Maxwell. 1 want the record to show that the materia:
¢ ‘ .
b’ .
: g-:f that we have available on the Bureau of Narcotics has been
3 v
“ 0 i scen by Dr. Gottlieb.
5 - Dr. Gottlieb. \ijas that vesterday?
‘ ‘ Mr. Lenzner. It was after the session last Thursday.
. .. I thirk since we are going s ically into.the memoran:ti
e , ) CRE - °. e -
_I._ . 3 -
Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095086 '
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A 1 as I recall them thétnréfefAto meetingn that Dr. Gottlieb
. "' 5 a
) g 2 had with other officials in the government, I think Mr.
‘ E > Giordano and others -——
| 4 Mr. Maxwell. The memorandum also included a
5 memorandum prepared at the time of Dr. Olsen's death in
6 regard to the availability of LSD to a Mr. George White.
' 7 Mr. Lenzner. In other parts of the world, or something.
‘ 8 VQF.AGottlieb. I remcmber that now.
< 9 Mr. Lenzner. hére is no quéstlon but what we ‘saw tﬁét{g
' f: 10 Dr. Gottlieb. I had actually forgotten that, because I
Co 11 was tired.. :
4 .
L % 12 Mr. Maxwell. 1 think it might be useful if you would -
g N | like to put on the record those incidents in which you were
: 14 involved, and we can later flush them out, and if there are
15 questions about other oprations in which you were not direcctly
16 i involved, or about which you might have some information, W¢
i
17 | will ask those questions later.
13 ﬁ br. Cottlieb. I want to make it clear that I wasn't
g 1@ i objecting to this role that I labeled as a consultant, if
u
3 o i that is uscfgl to you, that 1is fine.
é 21 a Mr. Ha;well. it may be. That can be detcrmined.
; 22 ? And would yo§ like to begin with those things that you recalls
E P ? Dr. Go;tlieb. 1f we are talking about the material th:s
; AN I recad this ﬁorning, the easiest way for me to do it, siuce

you have them neatly dovetailed in iles, is to say, [ wa=

~TOPSECRET
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personally invoived
and so on.
(Discussion of
Mr. Maxwell.
Dr. Gottlieb.
And that secms to.co
fifties, about polic

ﬁr5 Maxwell.

B Ay,

in this file, and in this one I was no~,

f the record.) .
why don't you go ahead with these files?
The first file is drug use policy.
mprise several memoranda, mostly in the i
y records. 5

Was lt your de31re to go through all of

WARD & PAUL

410 F st Street, 5.€., Wasnungton, D.C. 20001

14

15

16

[£9]

those files chronolo
intend to do, then I
Dr. Gottlieb.
each in terms of nmy
Mr. Maxwell.
do. But could we pu
useful foé your coun
part of the discussi
Dr. Gottliceb.
Mr. Lenzner.
Mr. Haxwell.
renaining memoranda
Artichoke, and then
There is a nen
Dr. Gottlieb.
tional use so that I

Hr. Maxwell.

Apprve for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095086

That 1s correct.

— TOP

gically? Because if that is what you
would prefecr to put that off for a moment.®
I was only going to make a remark about
personal involvement with it.
1 misunderstood what you would llke to
t that off for a little while? It may.bdc
sel to review those while the other
on is going on.
Fine.
I will pe glad_to do ;§ any way you warnt.
I weuld like to go through somec of the
in the time period, particularly on
vrocced into the cperational use.
oraﬁdum datcd—;
An I to understand that these are oncra-

can nut them aside?

of o ET__ffﬂrﬁw —_




o A ARG it 1 B 5 S TR TR ST o B T A 250 ek K P WX X

g pproved for Release .022/02/01 €00095086!

A Y

i 1 There is a menoraﬁduﬁ dgged 15 April 1953 to the Chief
g 2 of the Security Research Staff, the subject being the Artichoke
g S conference of 19 March 1953. On page 3, at paragraph 14, the
4 memorandum.indicates that:
5 "Dr. Gottlieb discussed the chemical seruinim, and gave
6 a detailed report of TSS efforts along these lines."
7 Apparently this chemical referred to was LSD.
8 Dr. Gottlieb. When I read that all I could say is that
79717 I don't havc tgé slighgegf recollgﬁtlon of ;t: - -
10 Mr. Maxwell. There is a memorandum -- I don't think
1] that you have it, but I will read it in substance -- dated

vl
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May 13, 1953, for the Director of Central Intelligence, from

Aol - :-: subject of the bricfing for the

psychological strategy boarc. Paragrach Z says:

"“The Agency is perforning research on a drug called
‘serunim’ (lysurgic acid dicthylamide, commonly called LSD)".
.Gottlieb. I just didn't retain a memory of it,

and I don't remember now that LSD was ever referred to in thac

way.
Mr. Maxwell. Do vou recall the meeting?
Dr. Gottlieb. I do not.
Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall in !farch of 1953 what

5

efforts were being made by TSS in regard to LSD?

Dr. Gectlieb. I think I wrote in that prepared state-

ment, or read into the record,

the fact that we certainly %

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095086
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3 . ;
- 1 some contracts let to try to uncover some of the propcrties
o
é 2 of LSD. But what they were and who they were with I don't :
< -
£ 2 remember. i
X |
k Mr. Maxwell. ~hat same meeting also mentions that you |
R 5 discussed the material from Latin America obtained by L 2
1.3 s
a’“’ 6 ‘ and stated it was now being tested and would be fully
7 exploited. ! :
8 Do you recall whether in fact any of that material was .
\ :
9 used operationally? !
10 : Dr. Gottlieb. I don't recall any of it being used
1} ' operationally. I1f what you arc referriny to is these '
J |; :
B 1 H
{ 17 .  botanicals that were collected in an efforv to just see whether .
I o !
) : i
p 1o there were other operationallv uscful materials, that was an '
3 I ;
14 experimental cffort, and we are screening materials. Hut ;
N ]
1b i I don't rcmeiber anything that came out of that that wus !
il ;
L ;
1t useful. ;
!
IR Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall what research was done ;
a !
2 the screening? Was screening done on human volunteers in t
: i o !
2 3 regard to the -botanicals at the Agency or by contracts
] it
c B ..
< O cutsice? .
J
4 : :
< 2. Dr. Gottlieb. I wouldn't think% so. [ would thint the .
3 I .
3 27 h first cffort would be to cetcrmine the physioloyical activiuy
z i ' :
z ©: ' on animals. And I really don't remeirher now hew far they
E a0 got.
- b
ok o But I would tihink -- well, tg is swveculative, and i
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2

4

don't think it would be hélpful té yoﬁ.
Could you restate your question? I understood your
question to mean, this testing exploitation, I think the
word was. Did you mean were they tested on human subjects?
Mr.

Maxwell. pivided into two forms. The testing it-

self, which I took to mean -- and which I might not have made

P
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3(8)(4) to sce if it— and that was the test.

_clear —-— in regard to research either with universities, hos-
pitals, mental hospitals, prisons, jails, institutions for the
criminally insane, operational use, I took to mean an operation

for either special interrogation or to change the behavior of

an individual or groups of individuals who the Agency waniCwe

to aifect.
Or. Gottlieb. The rcason I an raising the quesStion au.::

LS

is that although I don't have a specific recollection in thez

rescarch vroyram of these botanicals, the nsilocybins

and that sort of thing, they could well have been tested on

nans.

And if yvou are talking about onerational cxploitaticn,
: i

[ think this chap was the fcllow that brought us back this

‘L!\JL 1 was teliiag you about, the D -

that certainly

e

as uscd operationally. fut I don't rerco -

ber it ever being tested. I think we nut somc on ourselves

ur. axweli.  sas chat GHIEEEDED o IS
Dr. Cottlieb. SR o it for us later, bu:
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3 9
3
b 1 § it well could have been _ who first came across it.
5 i -
o
: 2 i Mr. Maxwell. Would you cdefine for the reccrd how vou
< |
g A H would interpret the term operational use in order that we
4 il might have that made clear?
l|
{ .
5 4 Dr. Gottlieb. My understanding of the term operational
6 use would be any use that would be made in conjunction with
Vi supporting an approved operation of the Central Intelligence
|
8 [ Agency.
i
3 Mr. Maxwell. And how would you define testing?
10 ; Dr. Got¥ ieb. Testing would be a case where we were
1;!3 trying to get information on the propertics of a material by
I
o i
g 1~ using facilities that had nothing to do with it.
4 B
g lﬁfi Now, there is such a thing as operatinaally testing.
3 |
-2 7 that is where the two get combined.
: i Mr. Maxwell. Would vou define that for the record?
j
1
i b Dr. Gottlieb. Well, I would define that as a case
lT;- where two things are happening. One is, it is being potentiat
Iﬁlf uscful to an apwroved operation of the Ageacy, and the
s ' other is, it is providing what I would call research informu-
Y
o tion in a testing sensc.
E Mr. Maxwell. There is a memoranduin tiat I would L1k
3
- : call your attention to dated 11 May 1533 for the Chief, Scc.r-
= i
§ . ity iesearch staff, *r. Morse Allen, the subject being the ~: -
z -

tichoke Conference of 16 April 1953,

Paravraph one indicates tha U were in attendancc ris-

Approvéd for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095086
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o

presenting TSS.--ﬁ
Paragraph 2 recalls a report by SR the
subject of continued "Artichoke experimentation and research,
particularly on criminals passing through the cities psycho-
pathic clinic". ‘ Do you recall that report or re-
search done for Artichoke in such a setting? é

Dr. Gottlieb. I can only say I don't remember it, and

WARD & PAUL

D C 2000)

treet, $ € . Warientone,

M)

A0 F s

—TIdoubtvery muchif it had anything to do with the TSS.

This (0 rever worked for me. And I would only assume
he was with one of the other units that coordinated in the
Artichoke program.

tir. Maxwell. Do you remember recceiving inforrmation from
other units in the Agency on cxperimen;ation performed at
nental hosP%tals, prisons, and penal institutions?

Dr. Gottlieb. I remember generally receiving such
information, but I don't remember where they were or
when the information was given to me, or who performed the
work, what unit performed it.- And I may right now be confusci
by what I am reading here. It is onc of those situations.

Mr. maxwell. Do you have a ygenecral awareness of testing

that want on under TSS or TSD ausuices at hospitals, mental

hospitals, prisons, jails, and institutions for the criminally

insane?
Dr. Gottliebh, 1 certainly wouldn't say ves if wou
mean all of those. If ycu mean any of thosc, the answer is yu:z.

TOP RET
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14

16
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Mr. Maxwell. .ﬁa y5;3559é:€néa;ticaia§ recollection of
experimentation that went on”in one'br more of those, and if
so, which ones, as categories rather than as particular in-
stitutions.

Dr. Gottlieb. Excuse me, I would like to consult
with my coungel. .

(wiéness confers with counsel.)
-misunderstood the guestion.
I understood your question to mean, could I name a specific
institution in which this kind of work was done, or institu-
tions.

Mr. Lenzner. I understood the question to mean, do you

know whether it was done in hospitals, institutions for the

criminally insane, or institutions for criminals, or any

other institutionsl gencrally.

Mr. Maxwell. At this point it is a general question in

regard to categories rather than a particular institution.
\

Dr. Gottlieb. I misunderstood it.

Could you restate it, and I will try to answer as accu-

rately as I can.

Mr. Maxwell. If it would be helvful we can do 1t 1n s .iv

-

Do vou recall anygencral research being done under 83
auspices at hospitals?
Dr. Cottlieb. Yes.

ir. Maxwall. With psychochemicals?

- TOP SHERET
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5 1 Dr. Gottlieb. Yes. - - i
g i
: 2 Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall experiments with ps’choche=i-!
S
é K cals on human subjects being done in prisons under TSS :
!
4 { auspices?
i
!
5 ! Dr. Gottlieb. Well, I am having trouble with the term
. 6 "prisons®.
K 7 i (Witness confers with counse.)
WB,J” Dr. Gottlieb. The reason for the confusion here is
" e il s
9 that there were institutions or institutes that I have trouble
13" defining. I wouldn't call it a prison. It had people
i
! <. .
1: . with criminal background in it, but they were not confined
: i
< 1 0 as they would be in a prison. and I would call it more uf
4
g 17 4 treatment facility.
3 i »
14 - Mr. Ralson. Would this be a halfway house?
i -
v M Dr. Gottlieb. Something like that, yes. It was a
2l :
1(!: hospital, but it was not a hospital for the criminally insarc.
]
... § It was just one of thcse definition problems.
.
- l Mr. Maxwell. 1Is it an institution run by the U.S.
) X N . .
g .. © Public lecalth Service?
Y
o Dr. Gottlieb. Yes.
< “ :
H . . Mrz. Hdaxwell. At this point I am not goiny to pursuc
g " {
y c.. =~ the specifics, but that may well be considered in the futurc.

330 b Sterer, 5.F

H

Dr. Gottlieb. i wil)l cope with it when it comes.

“r. Maxwell. The memo also iadicates  in paragragh

Dr. Gottlieb. LExcuse ne. I want to comment on sonctit..

“TOP SHERET
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I hope youunderstaﬁd,‘l am not frying tc be obstructive

410 f st Street, S.E. Washinaton, 0.C. 20003

Jdividuals utilizing that reoatment faciliuy mad engaged vart

of that time in criminal acts, or might have been convigted

criminals, but it would not be accurately descrived as a
detention center.
sr. Lenzner.l think thac is a falr stazenent. In cthe

previous answer he did say that he recalled that nosvpitals as

A 1 !
l _ :
: 2 I here, I am just extremely sensitized to this leak business. :
& :
E K} | And I am extremely sensitized to words like criminals and ,
4 | criminally insanc. And that is what is goinc through my
1
5 l mind. I want to answer the questions very carefully for
6 | that recason. f
K
7 i Mr. Maxwell. Fine. It is my understandxng that your
= 14 __
ol B - o - o )
gl .
8 I response was that 1in regard -- lct me try to make clear what
Il i
| . ‘
g - I bclieve the response is. \
" '
1¢ J There was some confusion on the part of Dr. Gottlieb
:
11 i as to whether the institution that he had in m=ind where
5
N 1 psychochemicals were tested on hunan subijecls was accurately
°
E 1 Jescribed as cither a prison or a hospital or an institution
b !
; .
1., . for the criminally insanc or any other institution, that it
B
L. 1 might wcll have crossed lines in the definiticns he would have
1o 3
i
1¢ | set up for those, and that in fact it was an institution that
17 i he had in mind when he was resoonding that it might best b
1; ' called a trecatment facility rather than cither necessarily »
1 hospital or a prison, and that it may weli be that the in-

TOP S ET
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institutions generall?.géa éléé‘been--

Mr. Maxwell. That is right.

He has not yet responded to the question as to whether
there were, to his recollection, under TSS auspices, cxperi-
ments on humanr subjects with psychochemicals in prisons.

Dr. Gottlieb. My answer to that is that to the best of :

my recollection, no.
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B Mr. Haxweli? fgﬁﬁﬁe Eest of &our rééolie&tién ;; and

here I would call attention to a previous memo -— to the best

of your reccollection, given the minutes ol the Artichoke

confercnce of 19 February 1953, where they were testing under

TSS auspices psychochemicals on human subjects at universicic:s -
Dr. GCottlieb. Could you point to the paragraph in

that that you are referring to?

Mr. Maxwell. TParagraph 3.

Dr.. Gottlieb. Paraqraph 8 only tclls me that the
category -- there would scen to be five, but there were
various universities and hospitalé. And m{n; doe§5't have
anvthing.

Mr. lltaxwell. That is correct. [ am Just asking gener.: i
RPN

for the category.

Dr. Gottlieb. I don't think that would have been onc of.
them, to the best of my recollection prisons would not hawve

been one of thosce categories.

b2 - Mr. Maxwell. ow, I an referring to universities.
'S — -

&

, TOP sy{sr
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i at universities.

g

g - .

o 1 Dr. Gottlieb. What was your question?

& i

: 2 | M-. Maxwell. The question is whether you recall testing
g

é K on human subjects involving psychochemicals under TSS auspices

i Mr. Lenzner. Before you answer that, do you have an
H R
£, o, - . . i
i . 6 ! unsanitized version that lists specific institutions? !
%ﬂ?~ 7 Mr. Maxwell. I do not have that with me. I have access !
¥ | R , R ———
ﬁ_y 8 ;' to it 1f I desire. My understanding is that this reprasents
& P !
§ - ; ) .
§ " f - 9 * a falr paraphrase of the specific material.
f L 10'! Dr. Gottlieb. I am having trouble with that one, be-
3 . Il .
FE ) 11?! cause some of the individuals that we worked with surecly had
2 : .. J I
2. ; s 0 university affiliations. But the work with human subjects
i
€
‘ e 1. . was done in hospitals.
< N
. 3 :
2 ' T So, when you say universities, it is again onc of
i
Bl . .
+i, + these confusing terms that I would like te Le accurate about.
f
. s b Hr. Lenzner. This paragraph does not indicate, this
: e ; paragraph C, that tests werc being conducted on humans.
- . Mr. Maxwell. Off the record.
: § - {Discussion off the record.)
g
. o Mr. Lenzner. Back on the record.
: < i *
- e { We arce now going to answer the auestion.
. . Mr. Maxwell. We will break for lunch.
E . {Whercupon, at 1:30 p.m., a recess was taken, the

nearing to be resumed the same say.)

anin

TOPSSECRET
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:
> 1 AFTERNOOM  SESSION
g
i 2 Mr. Maxwell. Back on the record.
g
E 3 TESTIMONY OF SIDNEY GOTTLIEB (resumed)
! Mr. Maxwell. I will frame the question, and you
5 may respond.
6 Do you have any recollection of testing on human subjects.
7 under TSS Auspices of psychochemicals at universities in
8 Wgeneral?
9 Dr. Gottlieb. I think my response to that would be, not
10 to my recollection, with a comment that there was some of
11 ﬂ the work involving such testing that went on at hospitals
2 '
> : [ P . s . .
N yﬁf{ that were affiliated with unlversities, and might have used
0l .
e Hi
g J& % university students as a sourcc of volunteors,
g i
14 dr. Maxwell. I would like to call your attention to
li .
;:,E paragraph 3 of the same memo of 11 May 1323, in which
i
1n ! it notes that:
[T "All hands agreed that a great deal of work was necessirs”
] - -- and this was in reference to the Artichoke work -- "and i-:
§ was essential to find an arca where larce numbers of bodies
c would be used for rescarch and experinesncation®,
£ Do vou recall that discussion, or €9 vou recall other
< . discussions amony either the Artichoke Conmittee or members
: .. of the T8S staff on the nced to have larae numbers of bodies
i . available for rescarch and éxperinentacion in reyard t

psychochemicals?

.’
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> 1 Dr. Gottlieb. I don't remember a discussion like that,
: 2 no. i
g X
é 3 Mr. Maxwell. In pParagraph 7 it indicates that there was f
4 a general discussion concerning the prohlem of the returning ;
5 POW's from Korea.
6 Was any of the work done in TSS directed at research relué-
7 ; ing to POW's returning, or directed at POW's returning from 7
'8 || Korea?
L 9 Dr. Gottlieb. 1Is the specific meaning of your gquestion
7 10 using those pcople as subjects, or debricfing them?
i 1] Mr. Maxwell. First, debriefing them, and secondly,
AY o i
' ? ~gf!usinq them as subjects for other than psychecchemicals.
. i
4 It
‘ ; 17 f'l And third, using them as subjects for testing by psycho-
; ]
14' chemicals?
|
. 15 , Dr. Gottlieb. ily answer would be that I have no
16 ! recollection of the latter two cateqgories. And the former,
17;! I have a faint remembrance that in someway either we got this
];i; kind of information about their debriefing in a project we
- R
g }," had that was interested in fathering intelligence on
Y
° possible brainwashing.
E o And I do sort of remember that we had access to scric of
3
. 2w 7 the debriefing reports.
? r. Maxwell., Was one of the concerns of Artichoke, jif

YOou can vremember, independent of their material, the questigs

0f brainwashing of POi's, or one of tle concerns of the Agenc,

V] adail o v, s

TOP SE#RET
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And it is detailed in a memo dated 8 June 1953 to
the Chief, Security PResearch Staff on the subject of the

Artichoke Conference of 21 Hay 1953.
If you don't have it I will hand it to you.

Dr. Gottlieb. I don't rcmember reading about that.

Mr. Maxwell. Here it is.

(landing document to Dr. Gottlieb.)
And 1 call your attention to paragrarh 2.

Dr. Cottlieb. Are you asring me whether I have an

independent recollection of that?

Mr. maxwell.

in attendance at that meeting. The question comes to mind,

Lecause of tha reference in the naragraph that sodiun amy L.l

and sodiusm penzathol was roled out ¢

TOP RET

well, the memorandum does not show you as

car use with the retuznin:

3
2 1 this concern?
g |
g 2 Dr. Gottlieb. Certainly it wad one of the concerns of thd
£ 5 || Agency. Wwhether it was a concern of Artichoke -- 1 would
4 | have to say yes, in its general thrust, and again mostly
|
|
5 ! reminded by what I read here. I think that term came up in
|
6 | the minutes a couple of times.
i
ol
t
_ ,7,p77 __ Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall at all my discussions involv-
i = e e , D 7
8 ﬁ ing particular POW's at Valley Forge and proposals to interro-
1
l:
“ 9 r gate them?
D lO!i Dr. Gottlicb. Is this a TSS effort?
<- llli Mr. Maxwell. This was an Artichoke Committeec efforc.
I
Nl
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hd Lo

2 1 | poW's by the Surgeon General.

o : .
é 2 ! And the question is what possible rcasons he, meaning i
,E N the Surgcon General, might have had for preventing the usc of

those two chemicals on returning POW's?

Dr. Gottlieb. I wouldn't begin to know that. Iwouldn't

&5

6 l even have a speculative answer: And I certainly wouldn't have
i

an absolute answer.

i e = = — e o - -
8 q Mr. Maxwell. Had any qustions about the medical
i
| . . .
9 effects of either of those chemicals been raised in the
10 { Artichoke Conferences?
1. J Dr. Gottlieb. Sodium amytal and jpentathol?
2 :
N 1 Mr. Maxwell.  That is correct.
4 .
: IR Dr. Gottlieb. Well, 1 can't belicve the medical
« -t
3 "
14 + ecffects weren't brought up. It would be impossible to talk
g
1% l about them. But if you arc asking me whether | specifically
i
1
16 & remember discussions of negative effects or counter indicatiz..
it .
1 E or bad side effects, I don't remember such discussions.
4
14 - Mr. Maxwell. The question arises becausc thosc in fact
g 12 E were drugs that were beiny used in Artichoke.
Y b
° ST Pr. Gottlicbh. Yes.
¢ =
: o Mr. iaxwell. And it is of particular importance, #4:iv-..
: i - I
v o L the concernof the Surgeon General that ‘these not be used winen
N - . - - W .
= 1 N - T
H o in fact thcse continued to be used subseijuent to this cis-
i . cussion by the Nrtichoxe Corunmtrctee?

- pr. twottlieb. Weli,

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095086
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; 1 know what was in the Surgeon General's mind when he wrote
S :

g’ 3 2 | these out. :
3 < ! :
3', g A ﬂ Mr. Lenzner. When you say they would continue to be used,
;L I :

= 4 ¢ you mean used abroad?

7 i

i : n

i 5 i Dr. Cottlieb. Used abroad by this Artichoke grou

: i group

::' 'i

4 6 i{ that was run by the Office of Sccurity.

! 1

g it . . :

3 7 il Mr. Maxwell. I wouldn't limit my comment to being used
1 g : abroad by the Artichoke Committee. There were at lecast

N CC 9 I proposals as to Artichoke techniques which by implication may
B "

e i [ , . ' ,

¥ 1n! well have included sodium pentathol and sodium amytal

t . - Col

LIS " S R .

, ; 13 % in regard to individuals located within the U.S. There is

; |

¢ L. : 1 so indication that we have at this point that such nmaterial

i .

RS ‘ g \ was usecd against Amnerican citizens within the U.5.

e . .

SR 1. There .1s a memorandum dated 15 July 1953 to the Chielfl,

< 1 oy

" : 1 Security Rescarch Staff, in regard to the ARtichoke confercnce

: : v . .

: to v & of 18 June 1953. It shows you in attendance representing ‘it
: o ]Vj: Paragraph 5 is of interest to us. And it reads:

e .

. - ' "Following this, Dr. Gottlieb gavé a vcry brief report

3 - some of the activities of the special wirk carried on by

o . s 1s division is

1, and also cormmenz2d on thoe work of the

raterially intérosted
~., @ Army Chémical Corps dn lines of interes: to Artichoke™.

& R .

.- " I was wondering which particular work of ‘was o

Y

narticular irterest to THEG, and whetin:r cou can rocall wh e

A0 Vst Stieet, 5.C., Yathingtan, 0.C. 20001)

- carticular work ef Uu'glﬁnf hbnicaloo®yse wvas referenced.

TOPGRETRET
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Dr. Gottlieb. I have no specific remembrance of that.

g

©

. it

§£K3“4k 1 Again, in a speculative way, if it is at all helpful to you,
£

c |
< would imagine that the-, as I remember it,

' was doing a lot of synthetic organic chemical work on com-
1
- 5 pounds of biological interest. And they still do as far as
6 I know. And this must have referred to some compounds they
7 were making that had some, I would imagine,
8 ! psychogenic interest. And the same would apply to the Army
9  Chemical Corps.
’ v . .
i Mr. Maxwell. When you use the term Army Chemical Corps
11; in a discussion such as 1is reflected in this memorandum, would
: >
f 7 hat rerfer to any units specifically within the Arny Chemical
<€
® :
b b0 Corps?
2
L Dr. Gottlieb. ell, I think it would refer to wors
©. " ecither under contract or in their owna labs that the Aravy
I Chemical Corps was doing. I can'i recall in this context
a speccifilc aroup.
sr. Maxwell. Did 8DO fall under the generic term o
S
< Army Chemical Corps?
Dr. Gottlicb. o, U don't thinak would, just oo
‘ o contoxt, have been referving to Hoo.
3
- ol wr. Maxwell. but what other units in porticular, -
¢
: thore were such, would be included reference suci a:
. = Army Cnemical Corws?
Dr. Gottlieb. The army Chenical Corps, more out N

- TOPY

CRET
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. . res, t‘)c) wore there, or semc other kinds of results. 1 <can’

h Mr. Maxwell. tho would that be?

1% !I Dr. Gottlieb 1 don't rcmember. Could be any onc of

qa,(4’ [ . : Sl

»  several, Dr. Lashbrook, or O -ould be two possi-

1 H bilities. 1 just don't remember soecifically.

3

Can 1 consult with my counsel?

(Witness confers with counsel.)

[

Mr. Maxwell. Does the reference in MParagraph 16 to

the resuluts that had been obtained from the botanlicals

3(3)(4) Lrought baar Ly :—rcr’rcsh your recolilection at ©

all?
Dr. Gettlicb. 1ot specifically. 1 would surmise somc

tests had been run on these vsvychogenic materials, whether

they were tests where we had  just cxtracted them and said,

mmsenwem A nproved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095086

R JTOP WRET oS AR |
§ : 22 i
© ST e e i
2 Doy TRt ;
E 1 Edgewood than Frederick, if I remember correctly, had a
o -
; 2 large and active program of testing in various ways on
E 5 humans and otherwisc, but they had companies synthesize materials
4 1y of interest to them from their chemical warfare point of
5 view, and they were specifically interested, as 1 deposed '
5 earlier, in LSD. {
7 Mr. Maxwell. Were you the person who was involved in
. . - R G . .
8 liaison with the AfM¥.CWemi€&ITCorpé at this time?
o 9 Dr. Gottlieb. I think -- as I remember that time, I
i0 certainly wasn't the principal point of contact, but one of the
. i1 L people that worked with me or closec to me was.
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progran under carefully controlled conditions
RO s At TN s et g I g
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of tcsting tcchniques in\chemicals on éIﬂ officers. It was

raised by Colonél:nge:dsﬂ
4;'».‘\114“‘.’1. FV‘:M' P

you'were prQBEnt.F$And I

R
_ya? wonderinéfif you can recall the

:ﬁ;l éag DU e »
- KogTead .\

circumstanceshof the'pgoposal*ogdt efdiscussion at the time.
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lease. I was still read—

Mr. Lenzner. The~question is, do you remember what the

C e ..'.

specific proposai was.
Dr. Gottlieb. No, I‘don't renember that.
Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall the circumstances in which it
was raised or your first reaction to it, or the discussion
that followed?
Dr. Gottlieb. No recollection.
Mr. Lenzner. I think the witness testified yesterday
that substances werc given to peeble who @ere errseas or
going overseas so that they could become familiar with the
cffects of certain drugs.
Is this the same? .
Dr. Gottlieb. HNo, I believe that happened later than

this. And I don't corrclate this project proposal or mentioning

of the desirability of that with that activity.

Mr. Maxwell. Doyou recall this b

in any way connected
i

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095086"
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with:the experimenting-that»- you’ ere doing on'yourself

Phonae (Area 202) 544-6000

paragraph 6 of“a 30 July 1953 meno, the Artichoke Conference of

15 July, it again references Colonel Edwards proposal. It

o
]
<
[ 8
4
]
[3
<
3

gives it in slightly more detail.
It should be noted‘fof the record that you are not
shown in attendance at this meeting, but that Dr. Gibbons

was representing TSS.

I would like to ask you whether in fact this helps you

recall the proposal made around that time?

Dr. Gottlieb. No, it really doesn't. I read this
with quite a bit of interest. And if I had an awareness of
it, I have forgotten all about it. And I am even now re-
considering in my mind -- they may have been the forerunners

of this project Mr. Lenzner nentioned, but I can't testify

410 Fust Street, 5.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

with any assurance as to whether even that was true.

pproved for Release: 2022/02/01 0000950 ‘
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4
6 was an agreemen€“££gt thfiggifﬁad be referred to the training
7 branch as to whether they con91dered the matter feasible and |
‘8 || sound? ) - i ;
9 Dr. Gottlieb. I didn't understand the point that you 5usti
10 made. |
11 Mr. Maxwell. That Dr. Gibbons, who was chief of the servi%

g 12 in which you were emploved, had considered this idea at least %

P

g 13 worthy of being expldred with the training branch, and there é

’ 14 is no indication in the minutes that the testing which you E
15 testified he knew about was brought to the attention of the %

[
16 | people proposing the test. i
\

17 Dr. Gottlieb. Yes. . , E
18 Mr. Maxwell. WAs the testing that you were conducting |

% 19 on yourself and other 7SS staffs or other staffs performed by

% 20 members of the CIA medical staff?

]

g o1 Dr. Gottlieb. I really don't remember. I think I

§ 292 deposed in the prepared statement that some of them had a

g /23;; physician -- researcher in attendance, and some didn't. And

z |

é o t I really can't remember now whether those were medical staff

) 25 ﬁ people from the CIA or sone of the rcsearchers we vwere working




Gl
scientific people might be "very
o _'7_".‘!__-'-3‘::. .-
5 tated -that the GEENN:overnment
. D S EAnh EIE
) oI SR e NI RN 2 e T
6 permitted certain activities which were not permitted by the
B R T
7 |I' u.s. Government (i.e., experiments on anthrax, et cetera).”
..... 8 ——— Was-a ny_of_,iheﬂfesea rch-done by TSS-performed-by-the ———
9 resecarchers outside of the U.S.? 5
10 Dr. Gottlieb. Not to my knowledge.
i
11 Do you mean, did we have rescarch going on outside the ;
J 1
? 12 borders of the U.S.? And I understand you mean similar to :
L "
: 137 contract rescarch. Not to my remembrance. i
<
3
o< 14 Mr. HMaxwell. Your understanding of contract research !
§
G .
15 would mean simply where you were farming out a contract or i
2 |
3 . 16 a particular research project?
- }1\ 17 Dr. Gottlieb. A piece of work, yes, we weren't doing I
- l2 :
> : 18 || it ourselves. |
k i
§ § 19 Mr. Maxwell. And obviously there was operational i
% i d .
- e 20 research in the way we define -- I
= ¢ |
R o 1
-4 E 21 Dr. Gottlieb. Operational testing. i
; 3 : :
; w 29 Mr. Maxwell. Operational testing, going on outside. .
" ) i
. ; 2 Dr. Gottlieb. Yes.
. . 'c:, o4 Mr. llaxwell. Do you recall any instance under cither :
25 MKULTRA or any other 7SS rescarch program where rescarch was )
. ey crafPET o i
. TOP SRMRET
]
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question you asked ma was even nore inclusive, whether

. L
now you are asking me whether we had any for

e o
-

fbe didn t have any. So that

3nr~: /“v
.

w:-\ ¥

(o) dg_l not understand you

right?

Mr. -Maxwell. No;'i wanﬁcd‘it.specifically for the record.

There is a memorandum dated 16/ July 1953 toArtichoke
represcntatives from the Dircctor of Security on the

subject "Artichoke restatement of program”. This was

proposed by the Director of Security in order that the alle-

.

gation of responsibilities be made clear, and that all the
participants in the Artichoke progiam under the aims of the

program. And I would like you to look over the restatement of

aims found in paragraph 6, and as best you can recall tell us

whether this accurately summarizes the aims as vou knew them at

the time. Thesc aims included: to perfect techniques

extraction of information from individuals, whether willing

or not, as well as working in coordination with TSS and the
medical staff for research and experimentation within TSS

and the medical staff for the development of means for the

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 000095086

utilizing existing drugs, hypotheses and other elements for the’
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whegher willing or not,<as Qell;as liaison and research in

PRESE: ”':é.’m = T
Serye= SRR 2 A e
fields and areas not’ within the capabilities of TSS and the
e - ‘i,;;gcf,-b,. v\'ﬁ.!»;\?f"f';.;: :
PR *g,.,.!- L .‘*\s..\-\. I

medical staff for the developnentiof idcas And possible means

kind of a restatencnt of ths, but it sort of fits in with my
g :L_;t,::v- 5T

general remembrance of what Artichoke was all about.

LT S -
\.‘.

Mr. Maxwell. Lhcre {s an undated mcmorandum to the :

Director of Central Intelligence from the Director of Security

N

on the subject of "experimental project u;ilizing training i
volunteers”. ¥ was wondering if you would look that over ‘
and secc if that refreshes your recollection about the proposal
that was discussed in the earlier Artichoke mecetings.

The notes that the technical staff -- in this case the -
Technical-Services Staff -- will- participate actively in this
program, and would furnish new substances and advice as to thei%
utilization. y |

Dr. Gottiﬁeb. That doesn't jog my Rcmory.

Let‘me cémment here that I assume when you bring up a
question like gou just did, whgt you are asking re is, do I

remember anything beyond what I an reading here. :

Is that it?

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 00095086 B
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2 Tlen would so record them otherwise.

i« -4

There 1is a‘memorandﬁm
-Security Research staff —TE'T'

Dr. Gottlieb.
a 16 Novemberone.

Mr. Maxwell.

22 October
stated a d
specially

to the Art

that refers to the training prop

T (Dlscussfbn off “the:, record
uCiAA

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095086,
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‘Bdck;on ﬁhe record.

the Chief
S k,,;,"--

s~

I have onc 19 November, but I don't have

The subject is the Artichoke conference of

1953. You will note in paragraph 5 that G

raft of the proposal for an experimental project using

screened trainee volunteers would also be given

ichoke co

osal that I just showed you.

And it indicates: '— requests all members to exanminoe

the draft,

prepared to discuss the proposals a

make any notes, corrections, additions, and be

t the following Artichoke

Conference.”

Do you recall

Dr.

that proposal be circulated in TSS?

at I read herec.

Gottlieb. Not independent of

BApproved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095086 oS

nference members at the same time. I believe

st
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> & g,, 2
people you were. working with

Phone {Area 202) 544-6000

ate

«z:}?“‘ge

Y
3t

Dr. Gottlieb You noteythat I wasn't there. Gibbons

.,.x'f’.g’;,\
‘fSo you re_ not

Mr. Maxwell. 'wﬁén’?éd*wéfe_iﬁ“attendance at an Arti-

that you would do esscntlally a‘mcmorandnm of conversation or

4
3.
<
.
L
[}
3
<
3

a memorandum of the méetingvéo speculate to other individuals
within TSS? l v

Dr. Gottlieb.-; ne‘of two things probably would have
happened. Either I woﬁld have brought the minutes, i they
were given toume, back"for-people whom I considered needed to

know them to read, or I would have probably orally briefed

those people that T thought needed to know this, one or the

n A

other.
Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall doing that in regard, not n-ocon
sarily to the Artichoke meeting, but to other events like that?

Dr. Gottlieb. That is such a general question. That was

N

the normal mode of operation.

410 First Street, 5.€., Washington, D.C. 20003

Mr. Maxwell. Was that also true with other members of

“Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095086
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gﬁw

=X am sure not. I am sure that Dr.

g SR
Do ¢

variation on that theme.'z S .
Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall the particular mode adopted

t
by Colonel Drum or by Dr. Gibbons? I

Dr. Gottlieb. No, I don't. Except I don't remember having

a feeling that they were withholding information from me |

'
i

that I ought to know.
Mr. Maxwell. That same memorandum -- the record should show

that Frederick Baron of the Senate Select Committee staff has |

just come into the hearing room.

Oon that same memorandum it notes that under

consideration was the purchase of 10 kilograms of LSD?

Dr. Gottlieb. Are you referring to the memorandum you
just showed me?

Mr. Maxwell. I will just sum up that memorandum and -
several succeeding ones.

Dr. Gottlieb. Because I see on other ones.

uR. Maxwell. At the meeting on 22 October a proposal was

discussed to purchase ten kilograms of LSD supposedly held by

"TOP SECRET :

™\ pproved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095086
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whichjthe Director approved the purchase of

.'f;' ,'3‘3)‘49 Later informatién 'der-:i\?ed by Hr Roosevelt from a

5 7

; ", o 5 . _ :
' ' 9 Hould it be .the no‘:.:r.z;;'l‘:proccdure for purchases like that |
: es

> IR 10 or operations likc that to be approved at the level of the
[ .
11 Director?

. C°
J
X < ? 12 Dr. Gottlieb. I think I can best respond to your
g . | .
e I
3 ‘ g 13 ] question by telling you what I ¥now about that whole inci-
a c !
E ) 14 i dent.
b . - N |
) € 15 l Would that be appropriate? Or would you rather I narrowly
o 16 confine myself to your question?
: L _
17 I ca answer your question off the record by saying I
t-.
’ 18 can't answer it, beccause it was such an unusual situation that
g | . .
: 19 : it can't be compared to, was it the usual practice?
k- 20 ] r. Maxwell. Why don't we do that on the record?
& 21 i Dr. Gottlieh. You mean just comment on the whole

20 i‘ thing? Becausc it was a fairly involved incident, and I have

A
410 First Street, S.E., Wastungton, D.C. 20003

. o7 i a bizarre memory of it.
04 l% Mr. Maxwell. Okay.
g '
$i
ce, i Dr. Gottlieb. My memory of the incident involving an
o0

TOP RET

s
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admit have‘

S-S

involved a_roport from a military

“1' Yy o

4 attache

i : £hos Aad™

' 5 Ruesians eithcr had or were; n negotiation with this company to
6 D.. And that came
BN B — RS T s 5 e Iy
7 | in as an intelligence report ‘And _with the level of our in-
. o 5 "/ _.,:____-:“ : .
8. terest and the interest of several conponents of the U.S.
=1 ) Gl
: 9 Government in 1SD, it created qu1te a start.
NI . :
B 10 One of the sequellae of this whole business was a dis-
: 11 cussion of whether we shouldn't pre- emptively buy it on the

12 basis that this material had either posed a sinister threat to

WARD & PAUL

!
I : .
13 | the U.S.N., or could give the Russians some advantage.

dldn t know what the ansvwer to that was. It would'scem

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095086
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discussion with this

said, I don' t renembcr the details, but tho whole report was

~ .., .,-—_‘ % B .\;‘, 7?:;‘\4»,\’)-};:\}%:” L

\.. -

probably a garble,_withfthe attache mixing grams for kilograms,

Russian interest in that specific thing.

as I renember it, was ever bought

But no material,

in that sense. And that is what my remembrance of that inci-

dent was.

Mr. Maxwell. ULet the record show that Joseph diGenova,

staff counscl for *he Senate Sclect Committee, is also now in

attendance.
There is an agenda for an Artichoke mecting of

19 November 1953,with the first heading being a discussion of

LSD.

Can you recall, Dr. Gottlieb, whether that discussion

refers to the --

Dr. Gottlieb. Excuse me, I am a little confused.
The memo I have dated 19 iiovember 1953 doesn't seeir to fit
the one you are talking about.
It is the one before that.

I seec.

Mr. ‘taxwell. I would like to know, Dr. Gottlieb, if vou

can recall whether Item !lo. 1, the discussion of LSD, referre:

TOP SEGKET
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have refcrred to'the testing of LSD which took place several

4*;? Y
*_r

LSD as, waljust described or whether it mig&t

There is nothing

Thcre is a handwritten%nqte hcre which 1 gather was

&.T

l‘-“&?“‘%"" SRR

Dr. Gottlieb. That”isthaE I assumed.

g
©
-
b
é 2 projected purchasc of:
. 5 T IJB:;\.
o
E .
_;._:‘;;. "/:v-“"ﬂ“-";-—? -_xr 5,., ~“<
4 days aftcr thi ? o
5
6
7 '.'.'-'-' "7
8 done by your staff
. S Mr. Haxwell.
£ i
&; 10 Mr. Lcnzncr.
¢ 11 Mr. Maxwell.'
L
{i: 5
N 12
F I
D b 13
; l 3
! (3 14 "Olsen test brought up”.
{r
15

®

o R
=
2

ngton, D.C. 20003

-l
Ltreet, S.€. wg
PE

r]o [TXY]
|
!
i
|

Dr. Gottlieb. Mine doesn't have that much.

Mr. Maxwell. There is a memorandumn for the record based

on thatmeeting from, I believe, -—, which doesn't

That was+ ad ed by he staff of the Committeg?

Mr. Maxwell. Underneath it says "purchase”, question markj

. ToP
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17
18 i clarify that point. 1t only discussed the proposed re- ;
19 % statement. of program that you saw before and the experimental !
20i projecct utilizing training of voluntecrs. And I call your

21‘ attention to paragraph 2, where—rccommended, as he
o2 represcntative of the medical office, that the testing

2% v progran not be confined mercly to male volunteer traince

¢

o4 3 pcrsonncl but that it be broadened to include all the com-
A

25}% ponents of the Agcncy -
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7 There: 13 “nothing- nero that reminds me of
8 .
‘« 9 .‘h
Y . ~ ~3E »uc'{‘ﬁ’i:'bﬂ“p;,,n\’?" ,,”Ei‘\‘:\ ‘_J‘a. .
10 Dr. Cottlleb and his counselhave had an opportunity to review :

1.3(a)(ﬂ
C

4

2

N 12

o

€ 13

3
14
15
16
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C 1o

19

410 Furst Street, S.Eaf@finington, D.C. 20003
L] ’
()
~—r
——
f -
S

R :'--:.:L'..,? R

the entire report from —that was referred to

in testimony yestcrday.
I would also iike to add cnc.comment frow that, and

to get Dr. Gottlicb's resnonse to that comment.

It concerns the same mecting, the same eseries of
meetings that was discussed ycs terday, in which it was brought

out that _had stated that he kmew of no incidents n

that had occurred in regard to LSD, when later a colleague of

_ indicated that there had been at least one
incident conncctéﬁd to LSD.

_ indicated to (SN that, "We nmight
use up to 200 gamma per subject, -says to. CENENNED

suggested that if there is no severe psychic change in a noria.

individual with onc gamma pCr kilogram, go to two gamma

T per Kilogranm.
TOP S
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tg S
i r"z‘;:-
! ?%Z‘:r 55
i 4 Gottlieb I, can “only . say,zif you will accept the
' X .
: 5 tatemcnt that the range waf
, : |
7 Mr. Machll Do you recall the one -- ! -
; -‘ 3 3
_ ; : -
8 Mr. Ralston. . Hay I clarify something‘> | 1
_ LR | 3
) ‘ 9 Sixty to 100 micrograms per kilogram of bodyweight? ! :
1. - []
1 . A
i 10 Dr. Gottlieb. No. That would be an enormous dosage. |
i g |
( :
Lo 11 Mr. Ralston. We are talking about micrograms and ' ;
L3 B
ST 12 not grams? SR §
o e qs . 3
‘*) < 13 Dr. Gottlieb. Micrograms pecr individual. That is the total -
* N
14 docs. ; §
[ r‘
15 Just to clarify this, the refercnce that you just read ! E
!
16 to me of one microgram per kilogram for the average human i E
17 would be about 70 micrograms. So that is the range that : :
P
. L.
1e || we are talking about. .
|
S |
S 19‘\ Mr. Maxwell. What would you sct as the parameter, the ,
Y | ‘
3 2¢ | kind of safe range in regard to LSD, as you caa recall it ~
o
é 21 \ at that time?
: | ;
u oo | br. Gottlicb. That is a little hard for me. I can only
8 i
é 23' remember what you werce using. We felt the range 1 mentioned
_744mﬁ_p_4_de*7“24’; was a very safe range. ~hnd T cugigrwcgpad Lnformahlon about :
2;;2 people being given five, six, scven times that much, with

"TOP ET
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, H

8 blllty that his solutlonvhad d151ntegrated.

"*l _’...

9 Does that squarc with your recollection of what you knew .
o) . e | ;
10 at the time? l |
!
1
11 Dr. Gottlieb. I could only comment that you are talk- !
St J |
. 3 12 ing about a period of time when work was beginning in this
_5;) % 13 ficld, and there wecre all sorts of conflicting reports, and
Loy 3 toe
L 14 it wouldn't be unusual to read of discussions such as this,
- 15 where one person said this, and the other said this, and he

16 said, that is probably due to the fact that it was decomposed

17 and he wasn't really getting thatmuch. N

16 Mr. HMaxwell. Your recollection is that it was probably

S 190 between sixty or seventy micrograms that was being used in

g

° 20 experiments done on his staff or on yourself? t

o

: o1 Dr. Gottlieb. Yes.

f | - .

w 22 Mr. Maxwell. I think the understanding is that this i

H o part of the deposition will be terminated, and Mr. Baron and i
(3; E 24 Mr. diGenova will continue questions-in regard to other

|
\
|
l
l

l
i

. _subjects.-—\henthey have-completed-thpir questioning we will Y“"
|

. reconvene to continui,8 phe
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beﬂause of the referencesyou ,“Sﬁthis memorandum at page 10

PSRN o 2
% Ny

. 4 i
i
5
i 6
é § . 7 since reference wag made.to”the fact that it might have an E
) j 8 re'f fect on other de;;re;;ed patients.,. thzrt observation was made
9 by another doctor i.n the same'ﬁrep.or't.
3. B i
o~ 10 Mr. Maxwell.f Off the record. '
ti 11 .(Discussioo off thc rccord.)
L; ? 12 Mr. Baron. Back on the record.
.
a g 13 pr. Gottlieb, what I intend to do for the next hour oOr 5%
o i
) 14 || 1is go over a -series of excerpts from the Inspector General's
;. .is report of 1967 which mention various schemes for action against
:
: v 16 Fidel Castro that involve devices or materials developed
17 in CIA laboratory i's by CIA scientists. In somec of these i
" 18 cases your name was mentioned as one of the people who was
i % 19 intervieyed by the Inspector General's office and who did have
| % o0 @ roccollection about the events. In other cases you are not
5
g 21 4 mentioncd, but because of your position in the CIA at the timc
; 22 we were intercsted in what light.you might be able.to ehed on i
é 23 these developments.
| ‘ ‘i 24 And I think the record should reflect that your counsel
) 25! has had a chance to read thesec documents over at length, and

H

H'riﬁ% o "W“#T'”m”' - — 4'J~#jr—"‘~'i’*

!
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¥
1553 .2' :
Ei w0
: % " 1 40
> 1 before’ you' answc
) g ' ‘~";§-"
: 3 2
- o R >
é 3 ully 'as 'you would like.
% .»<§h,. ;
4
5
6 4
| 7
: 8 'You are willing, arc you not, to continue to testify ;
9 under oath in the absence of a Scnator? i
10 Mr. Lenznecr. Yes, We have been fhrouqh all that earlier E
11 on the rccord this morning. WE assume We arc following the i
. 2 i
, < 12 same guidelines.
- . !
~> % 1% Hx. Baron. So you are still willing? i
- 3 . |
14 Mr. Lenzner. Yes. |
15 Mr. Baron. The first excerpt I would 1ike to turn to :
16 l is from page 10 of the IG report of 1967. Andit is headed:
17 \ "perosol attack on radio station”
I
18 i And then there is an attachment from page 11 headed:
- i ’.
3 19 | “Contaminated Cigars”. :
o I o : . . '
o 20 “ And I think we will deal with those two first before we _
e ! ) :
o l -
: 21 d move on. :
: \ | o o |
w o0 | Mr. Lenznér. And the question is, what is his recollec-
“ 2 |
: o ? tion of this incident?
B 77#79_7: o ;‘ Mr. Daron. Generally the question would be, do you recall
o "Wi [ VL S A e — — U S

250 anything about those specific incidents or dout the preparation?

'“ TOP JECRET o
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b
] b
) g U R
g 2 aerosol i sprays 'being: used
5 3
£ - S el o e
4 tion of something about a'radlo station and'a suggestion
' : : ' e iV :
5 that we use an aerosol'spray’
. e ﬂ.‘#i}‘&.“v.
6 And I don't remember any active involvement in this.
7 Mr. ld “ba’a discussion that an
EAREES A fh s iZ’:}?w";‘;l S L)
8 aerosol spray bc used against Castro in a radio station that
VI
o) you remembexr?
10 Dr. Gottlieb. No, I don't remember him as a target. .
i
|
11 Reading this, I have one of thesc hazy recollections that comes
s | !
? 17 3 up that brings up radio studio and eerosol, but that is about
i
} ) 1
_J H 1 ‘I all. ) l
’ 3 1 !
14 1 Mr. Baron. And do you have any knowledge of acrosol '
| i
15 \ sprays being used to disorient or incapacitate or kill any
. !
16 ‘ foreign lecader? |
i . - i
|
17|\ Dr. Gottlieb. Being used? |
l i
lﬂli Hr. Baron. Or develoned for use against a foreign leader? !
. 1s |
1 t
- o i
§ 1% N Dr. Gottlieb. 1 don't remenber any discussion of l
3 ; :
< o0 i planning or usc of acrosol sprays in this conncction.
H I
= 1 .
E 91 i Mr. Baron. And was therc any discussion of or planning for
2 <l
3 ) . . . .
g on || use of LSD against foreign leaders as a mcans of incapacita-
V'.l. AP N ‘
: o ¢ tion or disorientation?
/) < At Dr. Gottlieb. I ccrtainly don't remember anything in
pa) o
DT - N B [ U ~ [ S
og ﬁ terms of a snccific foreign leader. The generic subjcct has
&

| TOP S T
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11

12

13

14

15

16 I
17 |

186 |

Ny

l
|
1

45
n

4 b . - .
been talked about'certainly in lscussions of how you might

use LSD But I don t remember cither the specific discussions,

or when they took place, and I don' t rcmember the discussion

being in terms of any ‘specific lcader.z

2 o e
R TR RS ) L

. oAl =
Mr. Daron;;"Who was party to those discussionS?

.-‘.-4 RN w“}.ﬁ n——\‘('\_r

gence tool that was.bcinq talked aboﬁ£.~
Mr. Lenzner. There is a certain overlap here obviously
betwecen the prior interrogation and this interrogation.. And
we have just gone over in great denth defensive and offensive
use of L5SD both, how it can.be used again tﬁc U.S. leaders
and how it can'bé used for interrogation purposes. And we
will continue to do that at great length. And so there is that
overlap.
Mr. Baron. I appreciate that. And ask you to bear
with me becausc I haven't been privy to that entire interro-

gation. )

toving on to the scction on contaminated cigars, on
page 11 of the IG rcport, pages 11 and 12, the question is
whether you remember anything about the treatment of a box of

cigars which was stored in Jakec Esterlinc's safe to be used

against Castro.

Dr. Gottlieb. May I finish reading this? ————

Mr. DBaron. Please.

TOP RET
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1 " Dr. Gottlieb. I d:n't tiinik I can “add anything to that.

2 I And had you not showed tiis Lo us I'g}obably wouldn't have becen

o able to recall this abcu: Zi. [ am settling on the clarity of :
. !
4 my memory business. !
1]

5 Mr. Baron. You ar2 velcuring to the first full paragraph

6 || on page 12 ‘whrich begins:

i
|
|

\
|
i
¢
|
|
4

|

7 "Sidney Gottlich ¢l 7.5 ciaims to remember distinctly a ih
- 8 plot involving cigars.” ;
9 Dr. Gottlieb. Yes. And my remembrance is that I was :

. ‘iﬂ&“@? not personally involved in i:, hut was just made aware of it by

C 11 somebody, who might huowvce E:cc::”, who might have been’

g
b
< 12 aware of what was goinj on.
4
.w) g 13 Mr. Baron. Who was tiis oflflicer who is mentioned in the
N )
| iq IG report, but Is not nuaed Bnre as the person that you recall
15 approaching you with a schoen to treat cigars? !
16 Dr. Gottlieb. Titctt i3 why I said I was lighting on
17 that particular sentcace.
18 I Can I go off the rucordi for a minute here?
3 ! |
S 10 Mr. Baron. Surw.
s | :
< 20 i (Discussion off che vootrd.)
s ! :
: 21 : Mr. Baron. Back on the record.
d
" 29 tlow, Dr. Gottliel, is it fair to say that your recollec-
e 2
é P tion of the officer who anuraached you with a scheme to treat.
: I
< i

. i cigars does not go bevend what is printed here in the IG

'rcport?

| TGP ACRET
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concerned with killing, not merely with influencing behaviov™!

on knowledge that remembrances that were stimulated by what

Dr. Gettlieb. I think that is fair to say.
Mr. Baron. Can you add anything to the note in the IG

report that refers to the fact that you remember the plan “"being

Dr. Gottliebh. Well, the only thing I can add is hased

I have heard about this recently. I now sce that I could

WANL & PAauL

She

‘have been confusing other cvents

with this, namely, the

botulism toxin, and that sort of thing, with this particular

cpisode which could have involved LSD.

Mr. diCenova,

Let me ask you a question about that,

pDoctor.
: f . L J
report was written -- bhis s

whaen this 1967, about ezl

ycars ayo, and it is rueferrinag to incidents which would have
been a little bit cleser in time then when vou were being

interviewed than they arc now.

Dr. Gottlich. Yes, they arc eight years old.

Mr. diGenova., Just so we understand, are you savin
{from your testimaeny just a second aygo that when you told i

Lnsaector Soneral's office what they hoave wrizren down el

qave had convusad in ovour Lind wiun ollior dro.

activicics other than the foreign

r2laced
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N

o

Ch

with influencing behavior”.
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for your benefit what you mcan when you said what you just

said.

Dr. Gottlieb. I think I could best do this by your ru-

stating the question.

Mr. Baron. I want to know if you can add anything
to the note in the IG report that refers to you as saying that

these cigar schemnes "were concerncd with ¥illing, not mercly

In other words, do vou have any recollection about disi-
cussions of treating cigars as a means of killing a foroian
leader?

(Witness coafers with counscl)

Dr. uottlieb. I simply mean to say that [ could hawe
been confusad belween what | said here and ozher discussivng
that wera yoing on about Castro that 1 cither was involved
in or had heard about. [ can't take it any further than th.:" .

And I now see, . diGenova, waat you meand. And my
apuwer to what vou werc saving should Save Leed ves, thac
[ an reflerring to confusion.

diGenova. Stothe Pirwe woi ey Phae clatilient Lo

re

rthe Inspector General?

Or. Gottlieb. Yes.

sy, Lenzner.  bul et about osher orciun lwaders?
Gyl Gentlick. Soateny abrout Chniro.
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he had a;digtinrt recollgétion ati}he tiﬁ: of discu3551o
N e Sasizamenl
ing killing Castro,

= veaxtt i

"Sldney Gottllcb of ASD clalms to remember distinctly

a plot involving cigars. To emphasizc the clarify of 'his

-
memory, he named the officex, “then assigned t-who

-“u PO

approached him with the schcme.

And then skinning over the middle section of that.
which deals with who this person was, it goes on:

"Gottlicb remcmbers the schémc as béing ogé that was
talked about frequently, but not widely, and as being con-
cerncd with killing, not merely with influcncing bechavior.”

Now, this discussion in the Inspector General's report

appears in that part of that report dealing with the attempts

and the plans related to Castro. When it says in here that

you -- when it quotes you —~ it doesn't quote you, it attributes

to you the statement that you remcmbex the scheme as being onJ.
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16

requently but not widely, do you re-
RN :l'.’;,‘,."‘:‘:"’ -

discussions within TS2, were those discussions outside of
TSD, what you werc referring to when you gave this information
to the Inspector General, or any information which might

help exéléiﬁﬂwhat this sentence mcans on page 12 of the In-

spector General's repdrﬁ

Wl s

? ".,::\"'.". '

e

Itrfaiked'about fréquently but not widely. That has

Dr. Gottlich. My best ramerbrance is that it had solelvy

to do with the Castro situation, and that schemes or talks abouvt

\ individuals.
l
|
|

\ cigars that ~semchow might be related to killing Castro -- and
\ I don't remember now whether it was using one substance or

another substance or several substances, but just using this

vehicle as a means of getting at Castro -- were frequently,

but not widely talked about.

And when you ask ac, withina T80, 1 would have to say,
no, I meant bcéw"c: coeaple baoUniroaenmlonibe onerators.
Mr. diGenova. That was the next question 1 was going
| to ask you.
First oflall, would this have been to maybe help you morce
i clearly get in your mind who, if anvone, might have been the

% person who would have approached you about such ideas?

- o tgavt
B R ot Rk
. .. >
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call'whét'you may have meant when vou said that about, wcre those

the implication of being very tightly held, but nonethecless beidg
C |

talked about repcatedly within a'vcry limited framework of )

[}
§

|
|
|
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"iffyou can remember, was the” first time anyone,

even if you can't romember who that person was, ever approachac

you with information concernins
ing for an operational capacity

possible assassination?

a schene, a plot, a plan, look-— |

concaerning Castro and his

souhd like Ober, so be it.

: " Dr, Gottlieb. I can't assign a date to that. I am
' 7 sorry. 9
LE i 8 Mr., diGenova. Do the dates mentioned here in this part
> : )
éi S 9 of the report, which would have been sometime in 1960 -~ :
= ; ;
27 i 10 does that ring a bell with you, that year? .
=Y ul !
S re .
>4 i . . !
é% et 11 Dr. Gottlieb. Ccrtainly that specific yecar doesn’t. i
3. . J !
ﬁ% [} g 12 About all I can sav in resnonse tn that Is that there is nothing
'.2‘: : .
» .
Sy g 13 in my remembranca that savs lhal. ! have no other remen— .
N 3 :
s 14 || brance to add to it. i
[ 15 Mr., Baron. Do vou recall who first approached you :
" 16 || about such a scheme? :
17 Dr. Gottlieb. llo. The only thing I recall with somc
. 18 specificity is that the idea of cigars first came up in
s g 10 " this discussion with upparently an unidentified officer. -
jr - g ] | ' .
- < oo Mr. diGenova. Leutsomee vou several names -
E* < o which may assist you:?
:- 3 i 4 ek TELE TR
' v 2p & Dr. Gottlieb. Try to savy things which sound like Ober:
3 i et
. H o1 'Mr. diGenova. 1 an going to give you names which I krow
( v ~ . : R
. “ o % are directly related to certain things, and if in fact they. . -
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Q
o
e i
@ . : »
< |
b 1| pDid you ever hear of anyehlnq called the Branch 4 Task
z I . i
~ ' e N :
2 2 1| TForce within the Western hemlsphere?
<
i E 3 \ ’Drf’Gdttliéb?b&5§l?am:sorry;?not by that ternm. Task forcg
2 . i
o : 4 \ was a term associated with this whole Castro period. }
. 1
: : : !
: 5 Mr. diGenova. Do you remember J.C. King? %
:
* . . -
i 6 Dr. Gottlieb. Yes. !
i i
i : . .
H 2 Mr. diGenova. Who was Chief of the viestern Hemisphere i
| !
777777 i e e s . . . |
v B —pivision;—and—whese=malnl concern was__Latin America and South !
‘:. = T e e
Y : .
i 9 Anerica?
b |
. 10 Dr. Gottlieb. Yes. |
H !
- 11 “ tr. diGenova. Do you ecver remember J.C. King spcaking :
. !
3 g i |
e < 12 1 to you about the neecd to eliminate Fidel Castro?
LY B M
. < :E
9 2 )7 d pr. Gottlieb. 1 have no remembrance of that now.
¢ : ; .
11%? Mr. diGenova. Mr. King broached that subjcct at a
< o
i o
e 14 il meeting of the Branch 4 Task Force on darch 19, 1961, wvhich 13
R :
: i ‘
: N b the first recorded plece of information which we have on
SRt
: S
1% Il assassination conferences which have been materialized in
¢
X
1e i the form of letters or some docunents.
LGt
2 . . .
S 1- Do you ever remember discussing the concept of assassit:”
e ~ . i tion with 2 fcllow nanmed George scitanus?
H - Ur. Gottlieb. 1 know who licilanus i3 Oov was.
3 | .
- 2“5 mr. diGenova. Mr. sHedlanus wWas for many ycars 1n
¢ o
E . Furope in covert. In Berlin hec cane HYack and became a spoectti
e 2 .. assistant to wr. lielms for Cuba oncrations during the jxe-
> P2
: . -
- & pay of pigs and the post-Bay ot Pigs time, and e was wizti

T TOP,
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° 1 ll Mr. and did much of the work.in that area.
° ; A . . . o .
3 2 | Do you ever remember discussing it with him?
q
“ o . i _
? S Dr. Gottlieb. iHlo, I do not.
i 1
q o Hr. diGenova. I am trying this to help you remeaber by !
i ;
i . : . i
5 # giving you some names I know are directly related to it and :
i
6 ‘ whose names appear"durlnggthcyperlodzof;timc when the Inspec-
7 II tor General's report is talking about.
8 | Do you rcmember ever talking about it with Tracy DBarncs?
= o B
3 1 . . . \
e ] h Dr. Gottlicb. I can't say when or where, but I thinx
o !
1 i
5w 3 10!, my answer Lo that would be, I have a memory of that, a vaguce
I -~ "~ .
% !
N PR !I
il N 311 n nenory. .
- [ "
'+ > : . . . . , 7%
N MG Mr. diGaenova. A ovague merory, spealing aboult LA S
< " 0 )
e} - .
: c 3 concept of assassinating Castro?
- " <
‘G. ; )
T 10 Dr. Gottlieb. Something related to this whole sizuation
‘;: 3! " with 'l“’dc‘/ B(ILII(_...
Bd ~ 0
5 .
A . -
% 1 Hir. aiGenova. Do vyou remember anvithing at all about i’
2 :
-+ . T br. Gottlich. I am afraid not, except that it had to do
N 5 with this general subject.
ﬁ g s wr. ciGenova. In a situation like that, Dr. Gotuiich),
Y
i < - wou cox tainly would acver hava apnroachad lr. Zarnes to
= I -
2 : ralk abous anyuhing l1ike cthaco, wouxd vou?
“ - Dr. Gottlieh. o
.. z ‘
5 rd :
N H . Fr. diGenova. Ia other words, someonc would have
6 - .. appreached you?
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S ERRREPRET
k1

. diGerova. You were not in -a policy-makiang position,

and individuals who wanted information concerning scmething

would have to initate the generating of information with vou,
would they not? R

Dr. Gottlieb. Yes. The onlv exception I make to that is;

they might have had such an initial conversation with a ;

subordinate of fmine,who was a specialist in this field. That i

WARQD & FaUL

20001}

Vastungtan, DG,

b aret Stenet, S,

Y

)

I might have followed up.
lle might have come back to me and said, he is talking
about this, maybe he had better go and talk from this.

Mr. diGenova. Aside from the actual contact with a

person like that yvour memory would be, from vractice and (ros

procadure, and {rem vour cown indencndent racollection, that

“ir. Barnes would have come Lo vou to tali about something

Like that?

br. Gottliab, That is certaliniy truc.
sir. diGenova. You would nol have gone to him?

BoAP (a0 ave g, EMise 1 B00 Py ney e tis

LY. Gottlle. Yes.
dr. o dicenava., And Is it vour Lestinony at this tioe,

recollection o7 eizhar

however, that vou have no

wWhen the cenversatlon ook niace and what specifically it was

concerncd with?

Dr. Cortlieb. Anide from what i osaid Lefore, that i
to e with this genezrar tenic, U ode non have any sther react i-oos
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3 | -
3 . . . . !
. A 1y Mr. diGencwva. When vou say general topic, wha: do you mecail?
5 — I
- pad i : Co - . - ;
> ~ “ ’ o
3 3 2 Or. Gottlieb. I mean the problem of getting rid of Castrol.
: 3 i !
: _ h \ . . . I
$ 3 ;i Hr. diGencva. And when vou say getting rid of, what do '
3 i :
3 { :
- 4 b you mecan? :
. il .
. B Dr. Gottliebh. I don't know, becavge I am a little

confuscd now as to when they were talking about incapacitation, i

|
1
1 and when they were talking about killing and that sort of

W

£

__But Wirtwcouldmhqrvcm';ngluﬂdriedw cither or hoth of thosc.

S 4o thing.
J‘: it
: 9 ! Mr. diGenova. Let me help you, then.

¥

- u
oR on July 21, 1960, the headquarters sent to (D |

"
%
8

1
- . B
: : c 1.1 }'l —\ cable which was approved by Mr. Barnes and HMr. King
7 4 g
£ 4 H )
% . > | . . . . . : . . .
o - < ‘. !-i and Mr. Bisscll which seid 1in 1ts first paragraph:

: N :

5 © - ”
3 H v “possible removal top three leaders (Cuba) belng given
> - 4 8
" serious consideration at h sadaguarters. .

.

' T tow, that is a time frame. And that cuote 1is
Vit

~ L i :
117‘( v, 0 from an Agency cable sent to the “

indicated

which

talking about removal and the cable later, tha:

C .. when they were

its entirely indicates that thev were talking with assassinating

0o

all three individuais, Raul Castro, Fidel Castro and Che

a.¢.

E. :.:-

: : Guoesvara. So that at that time, =0 assint vou, this was the

: o way it was Lelnyg formulated within the Agency.

: In ather words, when thay satd reimoval, when thay weroe )
@ : , - taliing about romoval, uhew maan assassinavian.
R -:': ]

terms of a time Iranaolt

Does that assist you in any wWay in

RIS > 4
. A

vy 25 Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 000095086
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«i 1 Dr. C:tllebhot really. | : | L
z 2 Mr. Lenzner. It might‘help io indlcatc that Dr. Cottlicbg
E g testified in front of the Cémmittee last weck. . Arnd T didn't E
4 sece you thero.

5 Mr. diGenova. I was not there.
6 Mr. Lenzner. You probably are not familiar with all of !
7 his testimony. lle testified that he had conversations with #r.
' - —as—H—Bissctt—inthe spring of Y960 which Telatcd to climination and/cr
Joe : ° :
z,~ ! . . . . .
2~ 9 i incapacitation of foreign leaders generally, and what
‘:'. ~ .
£ ' : S . .
7 10 capabilities I think TSD had.
h
17 Dr. Gottlieh. And that would bhe in that ¢gencral time.
) b
2 It . : . .
< 10w rr. diGenova. In fact that would {it in perfectly with
< :}
o { . . « - . .
< lﬂf! the initial discussion in HMarch.
<
3 g
o - . *
14 0 tir. Lernzner. and also, I guess, directly preceding the
] . '
< [ .
L2 N li . i
%3 15 . July tclegram you just spoke about. .
M A i
.- R Mr. diGenova., This was a few months before there :
", S ;v & was a lot going on in the special groups.
7o T
K o Pr. Gottliech. T think I testificd that to the hest of
13 -
i © . . . . . . ‘
.. 3 v+ my remenmbrance, this first bricf{ing of 3isscll’'s that had
i 13 10
: I8 i
- N 15} - . s . .
5 o o & no reference to a specific leader too. alacn in the carly
. S o
: g ?_Z: summer or late spring, wasn't it, of 15692
: £ 2l
& 3 ¥
u PON vr. diGenova. ‘'ere you presenit, . Baron?
> " oy
T )
: : T “r. Daron. Yes.
o P L RN
- @ - Dr. Coztlielb. It is on the record.
e g <o
PR Mr. ditenova. I don't mean to repeat certain things, e

RET
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I am trying to do this for 5 réason, which is
if at all -ossible, to focus in. And I don':
too far ac:ray from the specifics of the repor
Now, this may gccm like a silly question.
Do ycu rcmember any conversations with Jake Esterline
about this topic of assassination, the rcmoval, incapacitation?j
Dr. Gottlieb. I am confused about that. I do associatec

Jake Esterline in ny mind with that period, ané with Cuba,

J
b}
<
LY
<
[«]
<
3

2000}

0.C.

AUOF et Steeet, 5.0, Varhenatany,

but I can't say that I remember any specific conversation
with him.

Mr. éiGenova. And the reason I asked that is not becausce.
his name azpears in the report, but bhecausce his name anpears as
a person being present at the March 9, 19630, meeting which I
alluded to presently where J.C. King, in addressing thelr large
task force which was concerned within the Agency with cover:
opcrations aqgainst Cuba, was told all about the possible
plans which they were going to begin to develop, and that the
elimination, quote unquote, in a package deal of the threc

nfanous Cuban lcaders was sonmething which had to ba givern
serious conasideration if any sort of covert program was to
succeed.

And that is why I asked it, because he was there.
shortly after that Mr. King attended with
Duiles o meekine of the National Security

balieve these natters
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that may assist you in remembering from sometzing that has
happened 15, 16 or 17 years ago.

Mr. Baron, would you like to go through sorc of those

areas more specifically?

I have a couple of other things that:

6 I would like to ask the doctor, but I think it would be fairer
7 to the Doctor to ask them later. i
= l - -
. 8 Hr. BAaron. Returning to Che same passace on vage 12 0%
i 9 f the 1.G. report, it continucs from the point where Mr. diGenova
Ve I
: 101' was (uoting to say:
roc |
, 1 h "As far as Gottliecb knows, this idnn mever cot hevond the.
S wJd I‘ J P
E} I
> I . -
N io o talklng stage. TSD may have gone ahecad and arenared the
e i
i . . . o . A
2 1 % clgars just in casa, but Gottlieb is certain that he did not
< * "
3 i -
" . - . s
14 & get the Do 's (Richard Disscll) personal approval to releasc S
i
~:-+ theam, as would have bheen done if the owneration had gonc that
I ’ B 2
A o fa r".
17§§ Can vou tell us anything about the subsiance of any
i
I e
.. © conversatien between yourself and Richard-3issell where the N
" 199"
8 - trecatment of cigars for usa against Castro was discussed? ¥
r: -4 - - :;
¢ 5
¢ . pr. Cottlich. 1 don't recallv rememZer anyrthing aboutl 3
: v N X
: : e . . e o B
: - o+ that. I dea't ‘renember a specific discussion with Richard X
B PO ; - :
b4 i . _i
L s, & Blssell concerning cigars i
-~ M . .,
: . ‘ Mr. Baron. In this passage that I have just recad the 4
- ..+ IG's report said, the cicar$ may nave heen preparcd just in *
< AL K
- : |
case. :
TOP ¢ RET :
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any further rccellection of talks with anvone at the Agency
about trcating cigars?

Dr. Gottlieb. I don't have a recollection of talks as
much as I have a recollection of the events having happened
that cigars were prepared.

Mr. Baron. Aad it was clear ghat these cigars were
parevarced for use against Castro?

Dr. Gottliech. VYes.

Mr. Baron. ilow far did thosc presarations go?

Dr. Gottlieb. I can't testify preciscely as to that.
Again, I am having trouble picking cpart what I now know and

what I knew before I recad those things. ¢Ard 1 think that is

the nest T can sav.

My, Lenznaer. But yvou have sone su.*oqucn* ﬂcroralda on

TOP RET

LR
- g . 57
; . % 1 _L;;::::Hcrgig?y;g}géééitfcated.Tto your-knowledce for usc against
<q€§’ g T T e : o
; 2 Castro?
<
: E 3 Dr. Gottlieb, I can't tell now whether I know this
“ because of things I have heard about in the last few weeks, .
: !
5 through what you gave us to read. But U think i1f I hadn't ;
6 recad that my answer to that probably would have bheen no. ;
7 But I do know now thatfcigafs,“??e”Pfe?é??é;_Wﬁ?us,thatwisﬁnQ? !
7 8 an independent recollcctién. ;
R Q Mr. DBaron. Having recfreshed your reccollection in the
:. 10i last few wecks by discussions with our staf(f and with your i
< ]}; counsel bascd on his rcading of these documents, do vou have
|
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v " . . - -
Vo b4 1 that subject, do you not, that would be hHelpful?
~ . . Co L X
S |
P 2 Mr. Baron. Yes.
S
< z Mr. Lenzner. I don't want to push it too fast. ;
£ B!
li :
Al Hr. Baron. Before we continue with the subject of treating
; ; o T TR S AR e e e T AT |
5 li the cigars, which is picked up in a later section of the I.G. !
i e
i
. 6 | report, let's considered the paragraph on page 13 of the I1.G. !
; | ,
: v ‘ report that you have in front of you headed "Depilatory™. :
: s ‘ Dr. Gottlieb. I think this thing was talked about
; . : :
: H L . . .
: g ! rcally just as somcthing -= and I don't remember it 1n
: a
o { . %
! 10 i specific conncction with Castro —-— we had talked about it in
S
I i o ~ ~ ‘
- 1y general within TSD among the people that get involved 1in ' i
- N , iz f
. 2 s n iosuch things.
N 2 .
¢ 1! H
° 17 N Nr. Daron. tthen you say talked abcut 1t, you arec !
< SO ” N
P 3 “.
.o rrine .-
14 referring to .
. N Dr. Gottlieb. The use of thalium salts as devilatorites.
N FERV I i
1, : . Baron. And when you talked absut it in genecral in THd:
v 5o wWas 1t in the context of use against for ciyn icaders?
' L7
' i - ,
1. ur. Gotiliebh. It certainly wouldn't have been in that
"
S - contuezt, it weuld have been just as a general zechaique
J ; X .
) .. that aight be usiaful somctiime.
g' ol
< . In other words, what I am trving =5 sav is that [ have
: .
- [
B i . .
* .. L oan awareness independent of this memorande~ of that techniqgue
“ AT
: . of it being understood to e available if it was usclul any
dab < . time, amd  holng taiked about nol o 2 greatl oxtent, becausc
(=] o -
cleariv it doesn't have a lot of gencral applicability.
! TOP ET |
¥ 3} {
Psq
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- B
” 1 ir. Baron.. Do you have a memory indepencdent of this :
S ’ o o
o~ .
: 2 memorancdum of preparations for the usc of this technicue
<
: i
; 3 l against Castro? ;
: |
4 l, Dr. Gottlieb. I do not. i
i :
5 ot Mr. Baron. Or against any other foreign lcader?
'
6 | Dr. Gottlieb. Ho, I do not. }
l :
7 MMr. Baron. In thlJ pas agc from the I.G. report it I
> ;
8 5avs: ) o
9 | “The riqght dosage causes depilation; too much produccs :
U ‘ i
10 | paralysis.” ;
[ | :
o 11 : tlould thalium salts ever have been viewed as a mcans of |
J i .
c > oo . . . . . .
- N 12 ¢ incavacitation or }illing of a person as opposcd to being
S . |
[o] H . . -
z 1= 1 vicwed as a depilatory?
- < 4t
N 3 II
14 Dr. Gotktlieh. iiot to my knowledge.
[
- 4 . . . .
13'1 : “r. Baron. Despite the fact that it night produce
]
1. -
10:& varalysis?
" .
17 q Dr. Gottlieb. I anm just remembering now, for what-
]
i
16 i sver it is worth, either thalium or gallium Being mentioned
4.6 .
. i
[=] . . . .
e 16 bv a Sovict XGh defector who had a missien to handle some-
2 .
g i
¢ ?,;f body in that gissident groun, and he fad the nerson radioactiveie -
H A
R 3 ; . .
: s Toas Iosav, I can't remenber whether it was thaliun or callun
- . .
% '-’ L . . X S s
w o 0 That comes LO Rlnd, -yt it doesn't have anvthing to Go witn uihvli.
7 M.
: 2:' v answer to your question is clearly no, I don't
z U
‘E’ s .. % ever remember thalium belng considered as an incapacizating
-t
3

agcnt, o her than its use as a depllator
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} ? | T e PR
? - 1| (tlitness confers with counse.) .
® : | S e
] ~ .
! 3 2 H pr. Gottlicb. My counsel brought up the point that it
¢ < \l -
E é ) may well have been that a discussion of this KCB operation may
: & :

S

have gotten us first to look into thaiium. °~ And that could

o m—— e

have been the beginning of thatkind of consideration of

|
5 1 .
6 \\ this kind of capability. ~This has nothing to do with !
i 7 \\ Castro again. R - ‘
8 ‘ Mr. DiGenova. Do Yyou remember that that might fave )
< 9 !{ happcned with respect to Castro? i
(- . ‘ ' o :
10,\ Dr. Gottliecb. Mo, because the two incidents I can't re- !
£ ' \\ '
: 11%3 late in time to cach other.
Z ) L
L < pif tir. Baron. Let's turn to a vortion ol the 1.G. report
s i
@ 2 17 ‘' that we will marx Gottlicb Exhibit tlo. 2, Dpages 20 to 26.
- : i
. . {The docuncnt referred to was
[§ 1‘l :‘_
: 155§ marked Gottlieb Exhibit Ho. 2
‘ %l for identification )
10 ‘ll v :
£ q
|
17 4
1
16 4
- g
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o o~ ot
Q v
u i
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¢ et
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(=] !
8 |
$ S R , .
» S Mr. Baron. Why don't you view those, Dr. Gottlieb,
o : * .
o~ i .
: z ; as a whole before we start discussing them?
( i) . N N
v I o !
E N ! Dr. Gottlicb. What 1is the name on line 2? :
s ‘ i
4 % Mr. diGenova. Roselli. i
i .
1 .
5 ] (Discussion off the reccord.)
6 Mr. Baron. Back on the record. .
Hi . i
N . +
H 1
(! Dr. Gottlieb. One thing that comes_to mind-which might—ri
— f T ) }
i
8 } be helpful to you in gencral is to consider, as I '
9 & have just becen doing, where I was in this time period. You
] .
16 1 remember I had nothing originally to do with TSD?
a
i
Y Mr. Baron. This is during the fall and ecarly winter of
3 :
< 12+ 1960 you are saying?
e ot
g 5 Dr. GCottlich. Yes. ...
i
3 8
i¢ 4 #r. Baron. And you werc at that time science advisor to
12 nrichard Bisscll?
1 ! Or. Gottlich. Yes. And I would have nothing whatso-
: 3y i ever to do with whatever the chain of command in TSD vas,
1.3(a)4)’ " - , .
1. which would have been from the Chief of TSD to, if vou are talk-

0O

-
Q . . . .
s 1% ing abhout the Chemical Division, to — who was
¢ o at the Chemical Division, to Ray Treichler, who worked in
14
H o that Division.
v ?T' Mr. Baron. And the Chicf of the Division at that point .
%l - \
: o would have been Cornelius Rooscvelt?
v [N
: - Lr. Goztlieh. Yos.
i Mr., Baron. dWere vou nonctheless in direct contact wish

TOP SYCRET
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3 : N T~

b4 1 ' each of the three people that you just mentioned during this f
o . . . S . - . . !
§ i - . - ——1 S e .
3 2 . period of time?

< ( R LACHEIRO R

g 3 i Dr. Gottlieh. -  What do You mcan by "direct contact"? f
I3 - : ;

I certainly had contact with them in connection with

o

- | 5 i the work I was doing.

L i !‘. :

= - i 6 ¢ lr. Baron. So that if vou received an assignment 3

~ . | | ;

5 : 7 4 from Richard Bisscll to consider the means of conducting a.. |

. § it ‘ F der 7 mean

' .- S — e .
: i 1 S L) . .

L i 8 i covert action against a foreign leader like Castro, means ,

A i |
: ”

3 % 9 !: including the usc of certain technical devices, you might then -

i 1 s

t! |

: : ’.3(3?( onsult with Roosevelt or Guna or esmiiNgly

N |
P ﬁi lf%; Dr. Gottlieb. That is my peint. 1 am trying to piece |
+ ; i
» o : 12+ in my mind during that period what Ay role was, if any, in i
: : 2 !
e . B
~ ¢ 1% - conncction with this, !
Ny . ; !
. 14 H Did Bissell in fact say, Gottlieb, now here is a problem, .
( " :
. ‘ 16 i I want you to flush it out, go sce the richt people, and so on. '
H ' f; . i
. 1
i . . :
: 1 i I don't remember that ever happening. I think what happened
- i
L. . . . . . . . .
B 17 ﬂ 1s, 1t was my briefing Bissell, the tine that I mentioned, and
¢+ 1
* [
L. 4
14 i perhaps other times, but this particular time. And then he

172 nroceeded, as I remember it, not through me, to contact
L ‘
o,. + Roosevelt and other peconle te get this cdone.

i Mr. Daron. When vou refer to vour briefing of 3issell,

. MWasnington, D.C. 2000)

by b YOU are referring to the general briefing that yYou cave to
.

W N
“ :
; s - Disscll at his behest in the spring or sunmer of 1960 cencerning
& o
@ < - - Aassassination or incapacitation abilities?
< wtr
<

. Dr. Gottlieb, Righe, without my knowing of
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- 1
g
H s 2 Mr. Barcn. ° And when you gave Dissell that bricfing, ‘
4 q . R
1 ~ ' :
: 2 3 would you hava discussed with hin techniques 2ike contaminating .
i 4 \, cigars with materials that could either produce death or dis-
: l -
! P . . . L.
i 5 ‘ oricntation of a foreilgn leaderx?
| | , - .
: 6 | Dr. Gottlicb. I don't remember talking about clgars,
! . i
7 but—I-certainky would have in the coursc of such a briecfing
1
g || mentioned techniques like that. I don't remember the cigars.
.- 9 put certainly part of that briefing, and probably in responsc
‘C jo it to questions or discussion, the topic would have come up,
1.
1 < i ) . o .
i 11;2 how do you get this stuff to the individual.
L J B
i > : . .
‘ N 3:: vr. Baron. When you sa¥y techniques like that, you meai
e ‘
o] i . . . - -
) < 13!1 that you would have discussed with RBissell various technical
f, 3 ".
’ 14 @ eans of incapacitating or killing a forecigyn lcader?
L
1 f;
vy b Dr. Cottlieb. Yes, although I am saying again, I don't
I
i
t 1535 specifically remenber cigars coming up. They may have.
- b
; 1 " Mr. diGenova. Do you remember anything coming up?
i Do you remcmber any specific means that were discussed
1 - .
19 with Bissell?
4
SR Dr. Gottlieb. o.
b - »
e Mv remcmbrance, however 1t happened -~ and T can't remeilie
H)
per how it happened -~ is that I got somchow toO be aware SeCCn.iT

< .. . hand, cither by a conversation with &R or GEEED

+. . Roosevce clt cven, although 1 don't reaember 59ccifically who

. w
410 Firsl Sreect, “ viasheagton, 0.C. 20003
)
o
&

s it was, about their botulism roxin being 0*e3grcd And

-

!
|
1
|
|
i
i
|
i

PSR e o
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I can't remember whether I was acting specifically in a staff :
T t +

capacity for Bissell -- I know I wasn't following the whole !
s . i

thing, because I would remember that thing, I think. Bissell
said, look, Gottlieb, I want to depend upon you as the fellow 1
. ST . i

P S PP LA

that is going to follow this, I ccrtainly didn't have that

mission.

~But you aid remeREET Ehat Gunn anc WM

e T B AT
were involved in treating cigars with botulinum toxin?
Dr. Gottlieb. My knowledge of Gunn's being involved

in this came cither during these last few weeks, when I have

r

been made privy to some of this discussion -- :

Barcn. By the cormittece? .

e
il

. ' 1
Dr. Gottlieb. Yes. |

~- but it is‘s involvement that I remember :

being awarce of.
Mr. Baron. And what do you recmember about~
involvement in this schenme?

Dr. Gottlieb. Only that botulinum -- and I was going

i.

to sav maybe cigars -- were involved, but certainly botulinum

.
1)
A ]

Mr. Baron. And you remerber it as being a schenme
calculated to nroduce the death of whoever smoked those cigars?!
Dr. Gottlicb. Yes.

My, daron. Or ecven put those cigars in his mouth?

Ry ‘( - ~,. - -.o_.‘..-‘:
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were beling crepared for use agalnat Cas;ro?

Waw" e """_

Gcttllcb‘”ZI thln? SO~

Mr. Baron.

manner have come to Gunn ér- from Richard Bissell?

Dr. Gottlieb.

~L

I don't rcally know that.

And I don't

~ime that thcese

Would thc o*der to treat cigars in this

think it would help you iE T Sﬁcculatcd on xt, uould lt’

Mr. Baron. I think

you would qualify in this

it

would help us.

situation as an cxpert

the chain of command at that time.

Dr. Gettliceb.

If you will label this clearly speculation and not
specific knowledge, I would think the way the matter would wors
at least in the initial instance,
validated Bissell's request to ¢ >n¢ that having boen

donc, - might have worked directly around the two of

if that is what

shem and dealt with the task

they werce cailed then.
t'r. Baron.
overatioens ajainst Cuba?

Dr. Co=tlieh. Yeos.

The task

force

All right.

force pcople,

Rooscvelt

vare pcople

who were running

in terms of

Because I think

would have

ay

!
|
:
g
t
]
i
:
|

s 1is speccu-

aut at least in the first lnstance -- now, thi
lative, because T was not in 7TSD at the tine, and I am not
surc, but I can't believe it would have happencd any othor
'ff@ﬁ?"?igthat Roosevelt would have beon cow;ac;cawby”ﬁlsscll

TOP S T
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this is what 4-d

Wi people are lntercsted in, and I an tcll~ng you that you have

44 _«‘

my au;borlty th*ouqh Bxssoll to go ahead with this --

Pnons [Ares 202) 5444000

meaning to preparce this material.

¥r. Daron. Hoving away from speculation now to your

own memory;*doAyoulhave:any

Ty:foﬁhe«&epac@ugg_“qf these lethal cigars? .
=O1_SNLSC -erhal cigars:.

'knowledgcroflthc source of the

orders or Ad

Dr. Cottlich. - I do not.

H
(
i
[

Mr. Baron. !Were you involved in aay way in the ore-

paration of thssc cigars, or the procurcment of the cigars

.

for operational purposes?

) 5
2 : . . : . ..
K 1 Dr. Gottlich. I can certalnly say definitely not. I
s I
: 1% 1 ohave to qualify that, it has becen this lozq ago, but I have i
< ~tn - .
3 ot
"
1. @ absolutely no remembrance of that at all.
1 "
1o h sr. Baron. On page 23 of the I.G. report the various
;
I . R . .
10 | recollections of Rdwards, who would be Shefificld Edwards,
i
! . - -
]733 hecad of the Gifice of Sccurity at that point, ancd Rooscvelt
" - .
1a and Bissell arce discussed.
S . How, wien you warc speculating o mooeat ago ahout the
s -~

ciain of comvmand, at that tiwme you said that orders for the

.. - prevaration of cligars probably would have come from Bisseil

S.0., vatmngton, D0,

s. # through Roosevelt to the lab techniciaas.
g oo
: PR Do you have any knowledge of Sheflield Rdwards' involve-
i “— .
< - ment av this time in opcrations againrs:t Castro?
) o R

ThHroTGotuliebe—=Nenc at-all. .

P TR R TN
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o
o
-~
<
b
s .
s 2 c L ’ ‘ . )
: . names I found with scme surprlsc whcn
Pog . '
P o
© £
{ / ~ '- -
i ' ago. And I remembcr bcmng surprlqed tha Edwards was in-
: S volved.
i e -
! 6 Mr. Baron. - Turnxng now to the last paragraph on page
r } ] LN . ‘-'. . )
i 7 23, the report refers to Rooscvclt “mcﬁbrﬁy**hatvfoﬁfw—nvnmwmnu
; 8 possible approaches for kxlllng Caqtro bv tecchnical neans were
" . -
2L , . } - .
it 9 conSdercd.”'“““r:~~"~v~nh4:»»_:w:3a&5hﬂ_n
[ealy ! l
o 10 i Humber one,somethlng highly toxic, such as shellfish !
o 1] ! poison. i
2 I .
Lo : ~a . . . . . . :
ve < i And number two, bacterial material in liquid form. :
<
° ) !} .
b l&l And number three, bacterial trecatment of a cigarctte or
: {
14+ i cigar.
j
]5!5 Anc¢ number four, a hankerchicf trcated with bacteria.
b
j
‘u:§ And then Roosevelt went on to remember as best he could
i
o0 .o . . . . P N -
l.ii that the decision was to usc hacteria in liguid form, despite v
., N
¥#  the fact that, as we sce in the rest of the report, pills ware o
e 3
3 i
E 104 subscguently the substance that was actually developed. -
< 3 *
hd L S
- gggé Do you have any reccollection about this decision-makia:s -
2 1
: i -
H 2;;; process, the weighing of these alternative means of moving %
3. ,;
- 22 % against Castro?
. I
B i
: BN Dr. GCottlieb. Absolutely none.
A o Mr, Baron. Were vou & party to any discussions of any

N of thes

four meansTofTactingTagainst Castro?




N R I R Y 2w
ROATR A R4 .’_a.;.' ol

2
[=]
U bt | . ’ : T, . . .
N " 1 Dr. Gottlicb. Certainly noc, n2. I was only gcing to : ﬂ
' €§9 5 ‘ I, o ; e
o ' : : Nl
u { . . . . . . . . =
l : 2 i qualify 2t by saying, in a briefing for 2issell's such as ; o
< . , : ( Y
t . ) . . : 7
H < N : - ’ ce . . ! o
o H 0 the one I described to you similar alternatives might have ; =
. N .
{ Lo . . — -
? 4 d peen mentioned, but never in . terms of a specific target. ; o
R li » e : :
SO K
: S Mr. Baron. Turning nowW to page3s four through 26, let ' 3
- 1 . . "
E_ - ‘ ; .
o 6 me give you a moment to review, those pages which refer to the .
i S ;
; 7 development of poison pills. S : e
! L : .
i 8 [Discussion off the record.) e
E I e B
! 9 Mr. Daron. Back on the record. L
\Q l ! K
CS 10 ! Dr. Gottliel, now that vou have rad a chancc to review i :
‘ ‘ 3
C- 11\. this scction of the I.G. report, do vou have any recollectinn .
J i M
[ 2 . .

. N ooy indepecndent of tﬁls SCC;lOn oL the 1.G. report of the develop- .
-t . ; S _ ;
o | . . Co. !

9 < 17 4 ment of poison pills for usc agalinst Castro? { :

] .
3 i : :
o 14 % Dr. Gottlich. these details that are mentioned rerc I ‘
i L
= 15! had nothing to do with, and don't have an independant rec ccol- ' L
i .l
(@] i -3
1 i lection of. And I note hcre even 1n Onc place that HBungs :
L ] - .
-~ 17!3 put mc in touch with sdwards, end I sce iz savs hecre, and I
* fl
-; .
1
| . . .
10 i have no recollcction of being involved here, and I have no
s . )
4 1 reollection novl.
g . ‘ .
° Q‘i: yir. paron. Aside [ron the details that arce nentioned
¢ Cow
= "
: ny % here, do vou have any knowledge of the devclopment of poison
% l
y 2:?j »pills for use against Castro?
: o NDr. Gottlicb. vo, I do not.
v -
i e sp. Bavon. Do wou have anyv Enowlesige of the development
P I - - -

pills for usc aaainst any fovcian lz2ader? s

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095086
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Dr. Gottlieb. o, I do not.

Mr. Baron. Are we understanding each other tha: when

iTone (Ares 202) $44-6000

I say poison pills I am using a rather gross ordinary phrase fo

]
! ~y pilll that would be potentially lethal?

|
i
i
|
¢ 5 ! Dr. Gottlich. Sure, absolutelyv.
: t
. |
t 1]
; 6 | Mr. Lenzner. What was that last question?
! i ‘
Mr. Baron. I just wanted to make sure that when I would:

rear—that—I-wanted

2slt my questions about poisdn Pi

2e potentially lethal or incapacitating.

1

:

, to cover any more technical description for a pill that would
|

!

! Mr. diGenova. A question on page 26, Dr. Gottlieb.
)

4
2
R It is a sort of a tool up.on what we alked about before.
<
o ‘ . . .
: . Thaerce 15 a seatence there that savs:
3 1
& 14 ¢ "Gunn's notes rccord that his last action on the opecra-
i
o= 15f[ tion camec on 10 February 1961 when he put Gottliceb in touch
1
Lig i
' 16 § with kdwards. CGottlieb has no recollection of being iavolved,
; :
e :
17 4% an impression that is supported by Bissell, who states that
yjir Gottlieb's assignments were of a difierent nature."
~ Wihen It recites that your assignments were of a

o different nature, 1s that alludinag to what we have talked abou-

o npreviously, that vour coacerns were of a more aeneral
Z?:; nacLure —-

1?(3)(4) ‘ Dr. Goztlicb. o.My assumption would be thkat he wasn
- talring about the operation.

410 s Ntred, SUE L, Warnaglon, 0.C. 20001

Argaina, I can only assune.

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 000095086
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> Zut that was my impression also. :
o _ ;
5 ODr. Gottlieb. He said that znd I didn't, and I can only |
, |
i “ conjecture. '
; 5 Mr. Baron. Were you ever put in touch with Sheffield :
H )
! ¢ - Cdwards to discuss or plan the usc or development of technical i
i ‘ . . : i
! " means for action against a foreign lecader? !
i a Dr. Gottlieb. Never.
? o Hr. DBaron. Do vou have any idea what ¢PF. Gunn's notcs .
cx 7 :
{ .
! < 1“1: would have been referring to when they reccorded the fact that
|
il .- ¢ Gunn put you in touch with Shiefficld Edwards? ;
[y F} " X . :
: ? . Dr. Gottliebh. I can only spcculate that he is confusing .
, . PR
;Lo )
:dg; 9 - me with whoever it was in TSD that he was. Beocause by the
H < PN
i ; . . -
ot T - time this 1inspection report happened, I was alrcadv Chicf of
-
C. t, - ) .
) q rsb, and had becn Deputy Chief for four vyears. And I can scco
R
< i
) - where he would associate my name with TSD.
L ~t 1 :
~_ - Mr. Baron. The details that arc discussed in this
P4
1 section of the 1.G. report in refercnce to the testing of thesc
< I3 . 3 - .
b . poison pills on guinca pigs and monkevs arc rather vivid de-
< 3.
S , . . . . .
é tails that I think might bring about a rccollection if vou had
C. .,
g any involvement with ic.
£
K - liaving recad this document, do you have any refreshed recoi-
) ol
F lection about the testing or development of such pills?
z ‘.
z . ‘5"" .
@ 2 Dr, Gottlieb. I was simply not aware of that.
° <
3
Mr. Baron. Do vou have any xnowledge of San Ciancana's

e TOP-SMERET -
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( L.iﬂﬁﬁi

R ﬁa&k};’{—v\::w ytE %

T
k) o
Z 7]
: 3
! Al 1 inv
: S
2 2 2 ‘
i F: {\
B : - r ‘ T vhw“
i 2 S 1\ Mr. Baron.;, Do you, have any knowledge of the relaying !
H 1 . : H
b ‘ S BRI ]
’5 4 i, of an ooinion of Sam Giancana about the advisability of a !
i i N !
1 ‘ ,
. 1
% S E‘ certain technlque of gettlng rld of a forecign leader to the !
| | AR T |
i 6 ‘\ CIA or to CIA lab tcch11c1ans.' . ;
! i : ,
7 li Dr. Gottlieb. I do not. g
8 WT ir. Baron. I am Toferring here tO the fEct that Giancana
i
O~ 9 %E pparently told somebody at the CIA that he didn't think

8

firearms was a goeod idea, and he recommended the use of

2 pills.
|

J
2 N . . .
by 12 Or. Gottliceb. I have no suci reccollection.
< N
o ' . \
< VO Mr . Baron. \oe will take a breax.
3 .
1o (Recess.)
16 b s1r. Baron. Back on the recozd.
¥ : . . ,
1 Or. Gottlieb, while we were off the record you mentionecd
i
1, 1 that you thought Richard gissell, in referring to the fact
r
i . . .
.+ ¢ that this clgar scheme would "have heen-ouktside the paramcters
- “
Q N . . . .
S Ve of vour assanmcnts at that time, might have bheen referring
~ .
v .
° o4 ko something other than your assignment against Lumumba
E SO Dr. Gottlieb. ves, that was a jater thought I had.
= <.y
;_ 1
w .o »ooand that would have to do with a whole series of assignments.
%} ‘- "
: .. % rather major ones, that I had having nothing to do with this
z R
@ : .. , areca and Ry role as his scientific advisor.

yMr. diGenova. And indeed having nothing to do with the

Ae—«b

,..,-.p;.w;-/ SRS
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“"technological~me

—_ e

¥ with the dévelopﬁcnt of

apnsTférrincreasingjsifor example, the - o -

PR DL OMEY R

which would be a non-

frequency power of Radio—-Free Europe,

personal type of techno

logical development?

br. Gottlieb.  Right. .

with.this exhibit we have been

Mr. Baron.  To .fini

dealing with, without even reference to specific parts of the

WARDO & PAUL

. Wasmiagton, 0.C. 20001

410 Fust Street, S.E

os Trafficante has come up in

I.G. report,the name of Sant

ut of the

.connection with the Castro operation being run o

CIA.

connection

Do you have any xnowledge of any

Trafficante and the CIA?

Dr. Gottlieb. NS

time I have heard of that namc.

. Daron. I1f I refreshed your recollection by t

alleged to be connected with the

vou that Trafficante was

and to have gambling intercests

criminal syndicate in America,

any memory of his involvement

in ilavana, does that bring back

in an opcration against Fidel Castro?

Dr. Gottlieh. To me none whatsocver.

the involve-

Mr. Baron. Do you have any knowledge of

ment of a man named Varona in any operation against Ca

Dr. GCottlieb.

1 remember reading his name in an

Mewsweek in the last several months,

account in cither Time or

and that is the only time 1 have ever seen 1it.

2022/02/01 C00095086
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7

;DonOh havc'any‘knowlcdge of the involve-

ment of Tony Varona in a CI

A connected matter against

er ta

R M T Baront

el

- R

John Roselli in connection with an operation against Castro?

Dr. Gottlieb. I never did.

WANHRD A& PAUL

5., Wasnungton, D.C. 0003

A0 st Gtreet,

16

12

1%

14

[
v

N
IS4

r2
.

HQ: ﬁarén. Were you aware that Maheu was involved with
the Agency in the ecarly sixties in an operation against Castro?

Dr. Gottlieb. I will have to rephrasc that question,
because I am hearing, was I aware in the carly sixties.

Mr. Baron. Yes.

Dr. Gottlieb. I wasn't aware then, and I wasn't awarc
until I read his name in the public media that he was connected
with this operation.

Mr. Baron. And that would have been recently?

Dr. Gottlicb. Yes.

Mr. Baron. Did you have any knowledge in the early six-
tics of John Roselli's involvement in a CIA nlot against Cas-
tro?

Dr. Gottlieb. I did not.

Mr. Baron. Do you know Jim O'Connecll, who was a CIA
officer in the Office of Sccurity of the CIA at this period
of time?

Gottlieb,

Dr. There is a confusion there, because it

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095086
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1 just so haoncns that Al J.,_Jlm, O Connclii;- and it could have
2 been the same fellow - wss latef ankscéuglty officer of TSD

3 after this period. ”Aﬂd I Q;Qid ha?é to.chcck as to whether

4 or not it was thc one that you éay ':WHén you say I knew

5 Jim O'Connell, I knew Jlm o Connell vcry well
6 Mr. diGenova. I don t thlnk they were the same.
ot — Mr. Baron. WAs vour Jim O'Connell namcd Big Jim?

WARD & PAUL

430 Frst Sireet, S.E.L w/asnington, D.C. 20003

< e T e e T

g | Dr. Gottlicb. No, he never would have been naned

9 Big Jim. He wasn't that kind..i remember him having a big

10 1| wife who ran him ragged.

11 Mr. diGenova. That is not the Jim O'Connell to which you!
12}; refer?

Dr. Gottlieb. It must have been two different pecople.

[

G
SN

i Mr. Baron. Were you aware in the early sixties of an
1" H
|
.. I connection between a CIA officer named Jim 0'Connell
3 HI
i
l .
16 h and a plot to assassinate Castro?
>
17 i Dr. Gottlieb. Absolutely not.
|
18 ﬁ Hr. Baron. Do you have any knowledge relating to the
o . development of a pencil designed as a concecalment device for
i \
50 " delivering pills to Cuba?

¥ Dr. Gottlieb. I do not.

Mr. Baron. Let's move, then, to a portion of the I.G.

- report that we will call Gottlicb Exhibit 4, which is headed
P3RS N

o "Sehemes in Farly 1983", and begins on page 75 of the 1.G.
£t v

- reporkt, and contlnucs to page 77 of thc I1.G. report.

|
!
}
i
1
i
|
l
i
1
1
i
l
I
|
!

az_ TWET
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turn to the seaéﬁell;lncident sepafately.

, I
Let's review the first. two pages-first,

e A T L R S

£ pproved for Release 2022/02/01 00009508

.and then we will

f(The'ddcnmcﬁt referred to was !

4 1marked Gottlleb Exhibit No. 3
5
6
’7 .
8 !
o o
o 10
{ < 11 : I
o 2 I
N 12.
5 |
1 b 139 H
3 i . )
¢ 14 | !
(o
19 ;
i et ‘ '
1w 16

310 fFarst Street, S.E., Wosmingtons, D.C. 20001
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o
Q
w0
3
2 that, then?
S g
& | ST
S 2 | Mr. Baron. Yes. .-
: . ; L
E ' '
2 K} (Discussion off the record.) !
)
A Mr. Baron. You have just read pages 75 and 76 of the !
I L |
5 I.G. report that deal with a plan to treat a skindiving suit '
6 with a fungus that would produce a disabling and chronic skin |
7 disease called Medra, and to contaminate the breathing appara- |
8 tus of the skindiving suit with tubercule bhacilli. i
i
. - i ]
9 The I.G. report says:
’ 1
10 "According to Sidney Gottlieb, this scheme progressed :
{ . . . . : . :
11 § to the polint of actually buying a diving suit and readying 1t
1
3 i :
N 124 for delivery."
s 0"
[o] . « . . .
p 3:% And then this continues later on:
3 g f
B . :
14 0] "Gottlidb does not remember what came of the scheme or ,
i Cpom
15 & what happened to the scuba suilt.
i ’
¢ . . ]
16 Can vou add anything to the record about the kinds of
!
5
17 || preparations that were made to deliver this diving suit to
i . . .
1.
153 & Fidel Castro?
“ i
=4 ‘o . . \ .
g 1o Dr. Gottlieb. If I hadn't read this and hecard a little
° ~.. " pit about it from my counsel before -- there is this funny
< [ .
g 1
<« :!
E -1 1 kind of a block in memory -- I would have said that I didn't
3 i
u s [ know anything about it. And I certainly now have no other
i .
: {
: !; |
z o+t remembrance of 1it.
= 3
i - Mr. diGenova. Do vou remember telling the Iaspector
ot 2t l[
Y General this in 19672

for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095086
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ogsosei? el
;*‘xﬁ:i‘if_gi

At

lleb Yes, _ } do.. And I rcmember

:‘And I am sure at

time I told nxm.eQeryé;‘ng.I knéw:abéut it at the time.
And Lhc only thing tha;.hés~hapéened SlACé then is an erosion
of even that memory.

Mr. Baron. $o c§ﬁ ;oubrin§ gagk-any part of the basis
for those statements in ghévi.é;vréport?

Dr. Gottlieb. Specifically, no, I could only speculatc,

that this was_probably dlscusscd with me by people who work ced

4
pl
<
[N
4
[+]
<
<
3

N0l

. Wathinatn, 0.C,

<

Q-A.uo YRS AT

C

1-3(33(4)

poul

32)(4):

in TSD, and that from what they said therc was actually a
suit hrought.

And by readying it for delivery, I don't cven know now
whether that means it was actually dusted with a fungus or not,
I just couldn't testify as to that.

1r. DBaron. Did you discuss this scheme with Desmond
FitzCecrald?

Dr. Gottlicb. I don't have a specific memory now of

ing it with FitzGerald. I might havc. Dut I don't have
that memory now.

Mr. Baron. Did vou discuss it with Sam lHalvern?

Dr. Gottlieh. I don't rcmember that.

Mr. Baron. And do vou have any mcmory of discussing this

ccheme with CEETERENNEEE

br. Gottlieb. ilo, I have no mcmory of that. It may

be that somebody that worked for me like- did, .y

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095086
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2 memory of that cither.

[ SO .

Mmone (Area

: 3 Mr. Baron. Do you remember d

: EEERIAERPE A .
‘ anyone in parcticular at the CIA? .
5 | Dr. Gottlieb. No, I don't

e e »

()

didn't myself work on'thisfl' My;féhcmbfagéc is that I just

==deputy=CGhiet=of=TSD" e —= e s ==

——
. N

e e T ,,’—?—:-':—'8 e

7 ! had a supervisory capacity. At that time I guess I was

Hr. Baron. Would you assume that your knowledge of this

9 4

scheme camce from

"
O

|
-’-3(8){% |
1 ’ !
. i
. 13 Dr. Gottlichb. That would be an assumption. I have no i
4 { ) ‘
L ; 12:: specific memory. But that would be a Good assumption. :
< I:
< 17 ﬂ Mr. Baron. Who was specifically assigned to deveclop =hid
o3 f L . .
- ld!f skin diving suit? i :
B '
(= J{;h . Dr. Gottlieb. I am again assuming. I don't remember )

L 1.3(8)(4)1{'. ‘l[ spocifically, but it might well have be crunEiu ‘
C i :

17 Mr. Baron. Would tubercule kacilli be lethal or potcntially e

if - '

14 & lethal if administcred to a breathing apparatus? .
S 1 Dr. Gottlieb. Well, they would be lcthal onlv in
g L . . , -
o o, + the sense, or potentially lethal, I would think, if .
< L., .
2 i .
£ ~y i the person centracted TB and died from it. “hat I mean is,
3 ;; . . . . .
u 5w 1t 1s an important point, because in these cdays of cffective &
“ . i
- " .
: S * antibiotics tubcrculosis is not often a very bad discase, if <
N ao b you catch it carly almost everyhody gets cured.
@ Z ~ .. ;
o g HMr. Baron. Would the trecatment of a skin diving suit .
P

Q 7Y
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nation of in-

capacitation ci

.

2 ’CéEifd'as’a'brobéblE reéaigméf his using the
S skin diving suit? ,
4 Dr. Gottlieb. - In'this casc, foerhatever it is worth,
5 I would call this an -ncapaCLtaLLon ef’ort.
6 Mr. Baron. Raz Hcr than an asua551natlon effort?
7 Dr. Gottlieb. Yes, deflnltely ' Bccausc you would be
8 5o terribly unsure -- to me it would only be an off chance
9 that anybody would die from anythxn like that, except as in the
| 10 case of .something like a misdiagnosis of what he had.
E 13 Mr. Baron. o you have any rccollection as to why the !
3 ! - :
el s 12,, skin diving plot diin't nmove forward? !
a .
Cga : 13 i Dr. Gottlieb. lione cxcept what I read here, I have no
=g ,| |
. ,' H ] 1 . 1 ~v !
14 | independent recollection. i
|
15[ Mr. Baron. Let's tnrn, then, to page 77 of the report !
1 i
|
11{1 that refers to a boctv-trapped scashell. '
u'r ll
1% Do you have anr knowledge of discussions of or planning
~ [
1
15{! for the use of a bocby-trapped scashell against Castro?
g - Co . !
(<] o .
3 1 Dr. Cottlich. Abstolutely nonc.
J i
3 ZG!: fr. Baron. Were you awarc that Desmond FitzGerald ever
° i .
1 H -+ i contemplated such a scheme? ;
5 i o : . :
g DY Dr. Gottlieb. I was not. You mean before now? I f
z zr keep adding that. :
@ - 24 i M. Baron. Let's introduce, then, as Gottlieb Ex- !
< i |
. . {
-z & hibit MNo. 4. And it starts on page 91 of the Inspector i
- i; -~ TOP-GFCRET |
2y N el S
3 v ..}‘-h = . 3 o =3 =) - e = Bt
A5 XLk AR s
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3

Pr. Gottlicb. I have read this.’

Mr. Baron. Dr. Gottlieb, do you have any independent

recollection of the development of a poison pen that is a

pen equipped with a hypedernic syringe for the injection of

poison for use against Fidel Castro?

Dr. Gottlieb, I do not.

I might comment on something I read in_here.

WAHD & PAUL
st

"~

RES1ITE

LVLastaagton, 10.C

9 f

ERVINATIY. - TN

a ference to an organizational unit called FID, and there w

a mention of a workshop. And I wan: to make it very clear,

you probably know it already, that was a conmplctely different

organizatiocnal entity with a different mission than TSD, it

was not subordinated to TSD, and it had nothing to with TSD.

Mr. B

&}

at this tinme, and also had no formal tie to Starcs D, 13 thas

correct?
Dr. GCottlieb. Yes.
Mr. Baron. So f[ar as that point qoes I would

J >

screone in TSD would have cgual access to the

. There—1s

ron. Dr. Guan was in the Ofifice of Medical Se-

as Gunn would have had.

Dr. Gottlieh. Mot aunte. That needs to bho o

Dr. Gunn had a

closc routine working

relationshis
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Mr. diGenova. what c¢id ‘ stand for?

he. varon . D

to hear Dr. Gottlieb say it.

Mr. diGenova. I Jjust wanted

1 wantced

Dr. Gottliebh. You arc absolutely right.

t was a com—

I had forgottecn. DBut you arc ahsolutelv right. I

and put there for

ponent of the Foreign Intclligence sta

housing and quarters.

It was an operation analysls, very

on a staff that would

compartmcntcd, and for that reason it was

ixe that.

normally never have anything 1

ne development oOf

Mr. varon. Jere vou aware of in

40 at the CIA for usc against

“an insccticide called Dlackleaf

o

‘g.ﬂ:'v J.‘p;. SR

RET

TN
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2 . i
> 1 foreign leaders?
2 : .
: 2 Dr. Gottlieb. is somcthing that my ac-
< ) . -
% 3 quaintance with has more to do with my garden than the CIA. It
£ N
4 is a commercial product. I have used it. If you cver had
S
5 problems with leaf hopper<s in gardens you would have used it.
6 so it is not an intelligence product.
- o) 7 Mr. Baron. And were you awarc that it was cver contem”
8 plated for usc against a human target at the CIA?
9 | Dr. Gottliecb. I was not.
¢ .
1ﬂ¥\ pr. Baron. Were yau aware that an instrument likea a
n o
it
13E} poison pcn eguipped with a hypodermic syringe was cver develone
s i
: pfi at the CIn for use against a human target?
: 1
H lvii Dr. Cottlieb. Well, I think thcre has been tostimony
NN
N :; .
Ny ? and I remember something about it, but not a great deal about
~s
v jt, a cart gun -~ not the onc that was shown in these tele-
1.3(e)4)" | .
C ¢ | viscd hearings —-- being developad at _Camp Dietrich.
i
17 | Dut that bears no relationship to what I recad here, cither o
i - - -
15 a this operation or this pen or anything like that.
- 4
s ve And I am not surc that was a pea. put it was a thing
- PR
¥ ‘ . ,
o an 4 about the sizc of a pea, &s 1 remenber.
< <o
< v
¢ : Mr. Baron. Let's split the problem in two, then.
< 2.
3 g
g Qqﬂ First, were Yyou awarc of the development or usc of any

nen ecquioped with a hypodermic syringe for any purposc at

the CIA?

At bt fvench,

Dr. bOttllCD. The answer to that would hava to be =z

K Y O et 'V‘ TN
[aaiamded »« i XY
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urning to the dart gun that you

o
(=
[}
°
. o
P 2 i mentioned, which we think may have becen shaped like a pen,
< - . . N . IR
. ST e I
- ~ b N .
§ S )| what was the purpose for which that was devecloped?
& ; : .. C »\;/:_.:.1_._ . =
Lo ; 4 Dr. Cottlieb.  That was either a pressure or electricalls
. { | S co LTI L
: 5 U operated fleschectte projector. !
i l ’ L .
: 6 j! In other words, it would fire a little -~ the best way to
. ;} R
s = A ribe it js as a little drill, a microdrill with a certain
1 ; - e
: | . - ) = e
; 8 ! fine shapc, to be able to penctrate the skin. And the case !
r~ )‘ . ‘i '. . l
S 9 that was used mostly was for dcgs in our casc, to get some in- !
l ' i
= | |
: 10}‘ capacitating material into the dog. And I don't even remewber
. 1 i . I.
[ ” . N :
i i1 ¥ whether it was camouflaged as a pen, but it was about that size.
4 :' t
- b , . . . . . .
L B 12 } I would like to comment --and this.may take 1t a little i
” : .
: 1@;i far aficld from what you arc talking about, but it is related l
: 1l
S % enough ~- and I have becen looking for an opportunity to put i
i’ :
' . I . . . '
15‘! this comment on the record, because I think it will straigh- i
i :
1g 1 ten the mattcrout.-- and that has to do with a gun that was :
l j
17 “ displayed prominently on television in the press on the ;
b . . . ‘
18 ﬂ occasion of the Senate public hearings of this Committee in
- i :
o - . . . .
S 1o o rclation to the rctention of these toxins. :
Y ,
° o0 f Mr. diGenova. It wasn't a very cfifective gun, was it? .
3 o .
< oy o Mr. Gottlieb. The comment that I want to make is that
< P .
> it
u o i L felt very bad, as I viewed that, and particularly bad in
iy o
: 2 the next few davs as I saw the public impact it had, not .
¥ .
i »< b because anybody meant it to be, but it was such a fantastic
2 Lty "
e .
e ———misreprescatation And the misreprescntation was that this
i . T o T T
- o
: Lgs” L)
TOP SHERET
e L A e T i P T g
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T oovar % palt
RS REA YT
2 T v
- 1 | was 2 CIA developed
g N AN >
° SRR =y
: 2 was a standard military I remembar
< . L e
6 3 | clearly so testified, but t somehow, and
r el -
! : . SRR S . .
A ; the impression that was.left,;I think, with most of the public
i . T 2XE e
5 || that was exposcd to those telecasts or recading the press re-
6 ports of it was that the CIA had had Camp Detrich develop this .
7 i covert weapon, which it wasn't, for human assassination puz-
SN . N L — . — . . |
8 poses. And somehow specifically sinisterly tied in with thils
. LT . 1
o shellfish toxins. And I want to put on the record that that :
o 1
: . T i
16 wasn't the case at all. This was a military weapon developed §
1
l i
1: l for military objecctives that they shared with us, they said, i
) | |
2 [ . . .
< 1o i we have 1t, and we in fact used it to test these darts on
a l! ’
1 . . .
z 13 | dogs, becausc there was always a problem in conncction with
3 !
14 h radio operations and other surreptitious nced that we had
F
15 | oversecas to get dogs out of the way.
il
16 h So, to summarize, I just want to put on the rccord that
-
i;
17 | I think it was quite a misrepresentation to cast that weapon &5
|
B
12 i a CIA weapon.
" i
(=4 it . . . .
S 1A In the first place, 1t 1s SO uncovert and so wecird and
- T
Y i . .
2 s, - sO strangce looking it could never be such a weapon.
: fa . . ,
: oy Mr. Baron. I appreciate your putting that on the reccre.
> Lo t
;. i ’ . K]
Y co il To vour knowledge, werc any kinds of dart guns cver usec:h
z |
i oE against human targets by CIA oncratives?
i 2. Dr. Gottlieb. yiot to my rnowledge. There was a ¢reas
<

deal of discussion of that during the Vietnam war, in speciii«
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i 3 respect to knocking.out, ot N pacitating
.3 2 l couriers who were carrVLng what wc‘had reason to bellcve were
Lz R 7—~f-,“;‘\..—u~-,-,,.w_ﬂ_.;v &R ~"— = -_:_5:____‘_: o
§ 3 i Viectcong messages, and thc Urﬂblem wus to be able to knock thCﬂ
4 \ out enough to Cawtu:e theﬂ, And therc
‘ f. - )
: 5 'i was a discussion of this Dut to my remcmbrance
1
! 6 |
i 7 i! ity developed.
| | 5
i g'ﬁ — fir. Daron.  Were daTtTgunsy h-as—the one von have
¢ AP
1 "; ) i described as a military darzt gunﬁiyhlch.was the -one depicted
] C; A ST
4 ’ 10‘, in Mational Magazines subsecjuent to our hearings, or this
3 T ST
i - 11‘! smaller fleschette nrojector that you desctibed, ever discusscd
3 1
! b
3 , g . .
§ L> : Wéﬁi or develoned as vart of plans for use against a forcign lcader.
$ N 17
[ < |
H 1 ﬁ Dr. Gottlieb. Nevers to oy v.nowledge.
PERI |
; :
|
1,5{ Mr. diGenova. What was the range of a fleschctte Dro-
Al 10%
<|L jector?
lbi
! . . . .
16 h br. Gottlieb. 7 think it was in the range of 50
i
-1
1 .
17 1 yards, something lire that, of the very best oncs that I
4
1“‘! remenmber.  Their big trouble was that they. couldn't be accuratcé
£
3 .- = the ballistics of this little drill was so light. And those
b 4 . .
¥
= .., ' were the }ind of problems with it. And I may be wrong about
: T
: q i the 50 yards. That sounds like a long way.
= v | ‘ ’
B i . . .
o 0o ? r. diGenova. I was just going to asx you, wasn't the
- R H
< i . . .
: o 4 problem with some of those the fact that it was very difficult
r ~ .
: - i\ Lo maintain a grajectory and that they would actually spin
Q oo .
cigioff? .
:
i
!
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Cottlieb.ﬂ :

3
e
ol 1 Dr.
@ B 2 Mr
: i 3 weapons for anythi nq over a vcry Jhort dng&ﬂCC’ |
! 4 Dr. Gottlieb. Except fof:one éésc, and this has nothing! :
1 .
: 5 to do with the_§£§.— that therc was a. devclopment by the -
G i company, MDB - Assoc~atcs, for mllltary purposes, not for the !
9 CIA, of what thev called fleschette wcapons, thcy were calling f
It - I R T—
| ' -
g 4 these lltLlC progcctllcs fleschctteg. And whether it was :
. il Co T : o
3y : . o : .
L2 g I cver used or not -- I was given to understand that they had : l
b : L . ‘ ' i .
10 Il a use and capability over distances about like I mentioned, : :
: : .
; “ i
o l]}E 50 yards, to send a salvo of thesc things, and to get over the : .
~ . ' ."
2 N i -~
. - 2 g f :
= < lﬁ;i inaccuracy hy a buckshot effect, where onc of them would hawve : B
” ¢ !; .
é%g H y ‘; to hit vou. But maybe I shouldn't have put that on the recozd!)
e ; o :l
- 4. lt had absolutely nothing to do with CIA, it was a military
o
] v Poweapon.
. l. B
L) - ! Mr. Baron. Returning now to this portion of the I.G.
[ I
;- " report that deals with the development of a.poison pen for
v usc against Castro, did you cver discuss such a project with
475\ P
s 2 C' Lo
< - .
e o r. Gottlieb. I never did. T know who (RN
z i . . . . :
g ... was, but I ncver discussed this with him. .
: Mv. Haron. Did you ever discuss with
@ 2 . any tecchnical support for operations against Castro? !
> i
o= Dr. Gocrtlieb. I never did.

e e TR

“

'\\\-\ - .,-e-:;f.«.* Sy “'f‘
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1 Mr. Baron. " .

2 Dr. Gottlieb.

fone [Ares 202) $44:6000 L
,
)

) I have had thl*\gs to co WJ.th 1atcr on than just

routine technical support.’s

5 | Mr. Baron. Dld you cver haveysuch c.lSCU.:SlOnS with

o
(@)

W
| X

7
. —ET T wWho wWas 1 AvoIved-Im a prot—at a;n:n_ K.U‘J\_LU — — — - -
¢ J
e 9 br. Gottliecb. - ‘not to my recollcctlon. I don't even .
C ' ,
V’J 10 | kXnow who
- ‘ ' SR
\!le C/ l . TR . . .
- i tr. Daron. were you aware that in the carly sixties
s 14 ) !
p) " !
- > . . ;
L N 12 |E and until the mid-sixties the CIA had an opecrational contact ;
¢ | :
e} . H
@ S 17 ] with a man who was known at the CIA as ALLASGH 17? :
ook h ~
) L . .
- 14 1 Dr. Gottlich. T did not.
C %l EEEN
(e 15 % Mr. Baron. Who was a high-ranking Cuban military
Y
U l{ ) .
- 15" officer with access tco Castro?
i~ i .
17 4 br. Gottliecb. I did not.  AMLASH 12
l
!
18 3 Mr. Baron. Yes. - S
[N
e : . .
e v Dr. Gottlieb. tio.
y !
o o0 : sy, Rarca. © I just have a counle of more gencral ques-
é SR ;:{
E 55 rions about tcchaical support for onerations against Castra.
‘3 P
>.13(a)(4 . . . .
u 2y | Did you cver have discussions wita
3 @ an
3 : C i ‘
3 : = + technical means that might be used to assassinate Or incapaci-
P e v .
' @ < . i tate Castro?
: < 25
. hed i
: ae, b Dr. Cottlieb. ftiot about Castro.
¥ SR
i
- S 1t
5 l
”
XL Qe .c-.‘-!w@g‘b-’.‘&‘ipl --;f*.m
; v‘jﬁ_:ﬁk‘_i« R
a__':;*—‘. pe. ST P oy
P
%’i?if’im: A g M TN %
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“Well

,,ypu_werc goinq to talX to me abou:

a mcetlng that I k=4

actlon group.

But that is yhat I had rcferencc to.

Dr.

!

<

notes the

Y )
LS

WANRD A FAUL

L DA A4/ 40
PR

Wavtnngton, 0.C. 2000)

410 Mot Steeet, SO

el et

.
Wi

R
.

as targets.

‘ate !

%)

Mr. Baron. Aside from the various technical devices

Ou, ',

and materials that we have discussed today, did vou have -- did:

- F .

you nrnow ol any other technical mcans that were considered

for usc acainst Castro to assassinatc or incapacitate him?

was more than I thcught was talked about.

i
{
|
Dr. Gottlieb. I do not. In fact, this rich variety i

Mr. Baron. I have no further questions at this point. !
Mr. diGenova. I have no further qucstiong.
Mr. Baron. WZ will go off the record.

Dr. Gottlieb. I want to put on the record Lefore we :
clusc that I apwnreciate your letting me take a breax. It

was very helnful.

(NDiscussion off the record.)

Mr. rMaxwell. Back on the recorsd.

The record should reflect that Mr. diGenova and Mr.

Baron have convleted th01r pnrt of an ccpo ition, and havc now

"'aﬁﬂ; *m%'
,\w”xtfv e s "3’
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ing on Committce tusiness, and

P gy

I would like to'call:your'attention to a memorandum

for the record Zrom @ "dated 19 July 1955.

now.

el e -

Mr. Maxwell. The memorandum indidﬁtﬁ%ﬁthat a CIA

s
[gh)

A Q"‘ Y
=

bd
WAND A FAauL

] 18
’f"f. ¥

Wes,

u
g

0
o

: ."2"-.‘{.' :'.t

A "
SN

i

el

A

!
1k KaE

. e el
‘.s;'”.(f.' ¢
20002

(15

T e 1 75 DT Y
Yravhinpion, O.C.

410 Faest Street, $.C.,

otirey nad'bééﬁ"ﬁbpfbdched.about CIA activities related to

Artichoke. And the officer, when rcquested to respend as

Te s
N

to CIA activity by DoD:offiéidI;, cvaacd the question, and then
returnced to the Agency and sﬁégcstcd that it might be useful
to sct up an infeormal commit?ce'that could include represcnta-
tives of the various CIA compoﬁénts in order thas the-e could
he a consistgn; pelicy of disclosure, and so that other
individuals in the group could know what was going on in this
particular arca of research interest.

The rmeno also indicates that an informal group was
in the process of being set up. Ang wha£‘} wouia like you to
do is to try to rccall, if you can, any grouns such as the
Artichoke group that was continued or reconstituted at around
that tiame, in 1955.

Dr. Gottlieb. I think the only thing I can say there

wnat would be helpful was, I don't have a specific nemory of

anythine likxe that, but that it would he somecthing that we

at lcast in the DD? and the TSD would have tried very hard to

05"

Lty
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40, o '
- ‘é r‘: ~ i
k14 . o
=4 2
b <
:‘-\- M ; :'
" - £
; P Mr. Maxwell.
; 5 components? P
H RS ] i i v
6 Dr. Gottlieb. Mo. I think i1t was thc DoD ycu were talking
— . about. That is what I meant. I misscd the whole thrust of !
i
! 8
i
o
; g9 Mr. Maxwell. It was done by our request frox DoD to
:' C - ) . . :
: 10 a CIAN officer. DBut the CIA officer was concerned about !
T~
R 1t consistent Agency policy, and suggested that therze be a
o
L 1q!g Committee within the Agency.

Dr. Gottlieb. I am just confuscd even by the wav this 13

A

o

ey
A2 ALV £
wallf) & ravue

worded as to'whether they mcant an intra-agency or an intcr-

Agency qgroun, I am just confused hy what that means.

e
3=l

S P Mr. Maxwell. In regard to the projecct, the opcrational

“ use of drugs that you were involved in -~ and you differcntiated

17
1 carlier between P-1 and Artichoke -- - -
S - Lr. Gottlieb. Yes.
e A
o B )
] oo lig. Mexwell. Was therec such a Committee for thosc projesis
< 2
§ . either in the approval process or in discussions of the hinds
; I
2 . of rescarch that might tare place to supvlement it, or the
- . R
: . Yind of operational uses which might be made of such nroductis.
A
N . Dr. Gottlieb. Aside from the Artichore group?
o o Hr. Maxwell. That is correct.

P,
Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 000095086
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_that ln fact ln rcgard +5 the use of

._./,_\

i your recollcctlo~ there was

TR .

fnone (Area 202) 344-6000

R

éroup that wquld have bean reqguired to

L dear

Jall AT e

thq’
=T

(G9]

authorize the use?.

ing now. We had in effcct a fesearch and develogment board,

! . AR .
6 1 Dr. Gottlicb.*-Awith onej:exccption. I am just remember— !
i

8 1‘ pcople that Adﬂlral DcFlores pullcd toqcthc who werce aware

| ;

9 \. of this activity. and nadc suggestlons —- reseazch suggestions,
10,! they had nothing to do ‘with any operational appiications, '
I
11 of coursc.
J :II
> M . . .
N 12 4 Mr. Maxwell. .This was around what tilmc veriod?
s "
¢ ]qii br. Gottlicb. I think the rescarch Yoard, as 1t was
< * .
3 :
o ¢ callea, started in 1952 or 1953 and coatinucd for the aet
| .
]5%‘ six or scvaen ycars.
] ) )
1623 tr. Maxwell. When did Admiral DeFlores lcave the Agency .
il
ea
17!: if you rccall.
b
ye ’ pr. Gottlicb. I really haven't a clear memoray o:
§ e that. Sonconc 1i¥e Corny Roosavalt would know ~hat.
o o Hr. laxwell. vlas there any organizatich within the
:: . - .
é e Agoncy o7 affiliated with the AGeacy that succceded the e~
: i
- 5. - secarch Board?
i o pr. Gottlicb. Mot specifically, but 1 remember many
: o gdiscussions of the pros and cOnRs of such a Board. ow, [ an
2 .
only talking about in respect to ~3D's activities. I am awars
; TOPR#SECRET
S - 3352 S g, 83 T = 2 P DR I s B =_-’~"-<" Ay
DR e Do S TS R R ;;-::.". ?'5—»\.-6:« ,.-s\-"--\ e
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“brance of 1it.

8
Q .
2 v R - - TR
E 1 that the B:Svajd'thc Board hau a boa*d_or boards. Our experiencd
: . ..
2 o I was finally &
! < : .
. ¢ 3 getting mo:rc attcntlon aﬁd helo from such a boazd, that it was
v . £ - % S, . 3
# || & gesture eas far as we-werc concerned based on our experience, |
i , e e
¥ 5 ” some people happy, |
1
|
6 :
! 7 i Mr. Maxwell. I just want to make surc that I understand i
3 i 8 vour testimony. - :
3 |
| 9 i. Is it fair to say, then, that unlike the Artichoke i
: 10 Committece, cither the one that we have been discussing using i
— i i
: n 10 the minutes of the Committce, or what apparcntly was a !
- i
Iy - i t
- 2 Iy . . N . . :
" 2 . | reconstituted Artichoke Committece, as mentioned in the
[N 4ot
v - a i )
) ... % memo that I just showed you --
: o g 2
: . N !
: ~ 1e 4 Dr. Gottlicb. I don't recad this memo that way. DBut go
% Al
by
2 = .. il ahcad.
3 10 Iz
- I o . .. . .
v U Mr. iflaxwell. There was no similar Cormittec that dis-
.. ~bon
(SN II
]hiicusscd or participated in the approval of the usc of LSD or
I~ "
| . .
_ i Meretran by TSD.
¢«
i
3 L. Lr. Cottliceh. Except —-- your statement is correct,
e Ve
g : . . .
¢ s except that while I was golng overscas -- and I had forgotten
5 ¢ L
& B f this apwvarently -- there was such a group constituted under the
= g 2
' 3 R :!Dcputy Chief of the CI staff. I just read that today. 1 }
3 i 2
? “was intercsted in that because it hapoened while I was gone.
a c.
: TAnd 1f it existed by the time I got back I don't have a remem-

oo L ,“-r()§) (:F{E?T

Lo S 0

PNy SR K -
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Phone (Ared

on the subject

of covert use of psychochemicals and other agents to influence

national policy. .

What I would liké.to_call your attention to is paragrapoh

5 of thc staff paper which says that:

WAND A FAUL

LW issmington, O.C. 20000

A0 Fast Stient, $.E

12

[

14

—
[l

16

[N

“"More definite data will be available shortly, as the

. . . N wal. . .
chemical warfare laboratories of the CRemydal Corps are inst:itu-

ting tests of some of thcsc agents in men. They are pro-

posing to test them in Air Force mersonnel, usin
! g

ground simulation cquipment.™

I take it this refers to psychocheormicals as described i

in paragranh 14?
Dr. Gottlicb. Shall I read the whole thing?
Mr. Maxwell. I don't think you nced to.

Dr. Gottlich,. Now this would lLe a military --

Mr. Maxwell. A military testing?

Dr. Gottlieb. I an talking about this group, the OPera-:
tions and Rescarch Office is an Army planning research group |
in the same scnse that the Rand Corporation works for the
Alr Force, and not a CIA related activitwv.

Am I correct?

#r. Maxwell. I don't have any evidence about that, I

Ffor that. I don't think iIn this context that is an

can't speak

: 2022/02/01 C00095086
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ig, we can
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Prnone (Area 202) 544-6000

3 Dr. Gottlieb. 'I'dm_just saying that if it is I have no

S ‘.

rested in is whether you can

m inte

E © recall learning about the-tests that arec rcferred to in the |

i 7 memorandum conducted using Alr Force personnel or any tests

l
it
i

g | using psychochemicaléAbondgctcd by the Chemical warfte 2

W?'f Y] torics? :
! ;
: . . . 1
— 10 ‘ Dr. Gottlieb. I am awarc, as vou probably are, from
o | . .
’ 11 reading newspapers in the last fow months -- :
oo ’_i :
pl M .
. : 12 0 Mr. Hawwell. Indepcndent of that? i
[, . }:
: A Dr. Gottlieb. =-- that the military were doing things
; ! /
- 1f
~ 14 S like that. But.relating it to this I have no infornmation.
¢ 1 _
N Mr. Maxwell. Do vou recall learning in 1955 of milizavy
¥ el
i} i
9 yo 0 tests of 1507
L o
i
RS 17 Dr. Gottlieb. Mo, I don't recall that.
"
{
N Mr. Mamxwell. There 15 ornly onc more~document that 1
Loae s
s .~ would like 2o go over with vou before we nroceced to discuss the
. FAN
g )
c i overational material -- there are two mosc.
< . N
¢ o - Onc is an cxcerpt from a scilentific intelliqgence
é .t memorandun which is dated 5 August 1954 and entitled “DPoieatial
“ T .
: ~: . Meow Agent fer Unconventional UWarfare”. This was attached to

Aeroranden to Frank Wisner from

-
2
>
3

x o - s Dy 02
P S I N
A A 2 S R e R



Ptione [Area 202) 544-6000

u:. - w\@* SRR RAY 2 TN g
< >
’i‘?’k TGP:‘*'
-:f‘\\z ..... : <

"231;1;"'

-a‘tﬁburH'SEill“

P O

, are available whizh

;rdicatc iis usefulnéss for eliciting truc and accuratce
st atemCWta from SUb]CCLS un erits iﬁ‘lucnce during intcrroga-

“~ion."

And this rcfc*cﬂcc to LSD as refercnced at the

- -

tco. And I would likc to ask whether you can recall secing

=is memorandum or learning of it, lcarning about that state-

WARD & FAUL

ALY Farst Steeet, 5.€, \‘I,,\h.nqluqﬁc. 200¢Q)

10

11

12

ne

[4>]
1)

T, and 1L 50, wnétﬁef 95ufédn':édéll what the basis for the
statement was, or rather what the data was for that.

Dr. Gottlieb. I don't remember rcading this report.

I think I would have, had I read it at that time,have objected
to it, based on what we thought we kncw at the tirme.

Lr. Maxwell. 7hich was --

Dr. Gottlicbh. Which was that therec was no indication
that you could get true and accurate statcments rcliably under
the drug. So, my answer is, I don't remember reading this.

I certeinly don't know what data they were talking about.

Mr. Maxwvell. The last item I would like to show you is
unevaluated information which was distrihuted as part of the
CIA intelligonce gathering process on—and also
on the subject of the Soviet Bloc, the subject being rescarch
on LSD at Sandoz, and the apvarent lack of (SD werdk in the
Sovict 3loc. And I call vyour attention to paragraph 4 which
states that "While many ol the Sando:z people have in the past

taken LSD, nmost arc now of the orinion that experimentation on

TOP S ol ET

Approved for Release 2022/02/01 000095086

1




“
fricne (Ares 202) 5426000 N
(91

Ve € LTI T

Approvéd for Release 2022/02/01 C00095086' R

e _—\'-.. RN
o ‘-r"".x

also states on paraqraph 8 that ap

R

arently therec is

.

4, no LSD rescarch going on in Sovxet Bloc countrics. I was
5 wondering whether you can recall.sceing this report, and if
6 you could, as you did previously, indicate your response, what
7 your responsc would have been at the time In regard to the
8 two conclusions. T - —
L~ 9 Mr. Lecnzner. While he is reading that, would you note
— 10 on the reccord that the prior memorandum that you showed Dr.
e 11 | Gottlied has a distribution list on it?
(4t E il
Z 2 : .
< ayff oL o Maswell., T odidn't.
L(ﬁ ¢ - f:
@ : v Yo, Lenzner. And Dr. Gottliceb's name in not on the dis-
< |
3 i
o 3 1 tribution list, that is, the memorancdun which was cntitled
; 5
rS l.
(Z " .
o b "potential ilew Agent, Unconventional Warfarxe™.
—— Loy
e !
i . .
L 16 4 i2r. Maxwecll. o inference 1s meant to be drawn that
' L] {l
. )
1} . . . s - . .
oI~ 17 I he in fact read it, which is why I asked if he had in fact
i i
1 - scen 1t
é — Cr. Gottlieb. I don't speccifically remember reading
Y . . Lo
c e oo thils And I don't know, ny conmment would he, 1t scems a lithic--
5 <
B I . . . . L
E oo i it is an unevaluated report, and it is really just talking
: I . . .
d 20 U about a traveling U.S. pharmacologist reporting what he heardd

ERE 3 NTEY] Sl

—

from some scientist. I would tend to discount the sig-

aificance of Sandoz saying thev arec not aware of rescarch

work being done on LSD in the Soviet Uniogs

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 000095086
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2 1 | 'witthhé'intclligcncc
: o il org "t in their interest to
. sl
R K} \ have rtainly'wo:ldn‘t be . That 1S
3 .‘.‘,W':-"-“"‘-;;«—;A;.": S .
A hoomy -caction.
| | |
% : 5 1 b rsthconclusion?
] LT Hek © O .
3 : 6 Dr. Gottlleb. Just accept that’as their
b 1 I - ,_:*’ ‘.‘-.-;'
——— . 7 ﬁ\ conclusion. I think there is a lot of scmantics involved.
! “ e i elE o
3 : 8 ‘\ To be donc routinecly: I_dOnfﬁ knOW'WhauvxouLiucLy mcans You
E O g | seem £O be asking me whether I felt at that time, would
10 k ag-ec with that statement. And if routinely means to take
.
" |
i . . . .
p: v 11\1 L6D twicc @ week on your own Jjust to getb & high, I think I
: | :
- < 13‘{ would agree with them. 1 don't thinx 1 ever felt that L5D.
s i '
é%? : 151{ 1ine any CIruge doesn't have its hazarcs- And therc necds to be
< '
o 3 g'; l‘
. 1, % 2 purposc fOT using it orf taking it l
(o .‘\ !
s 151‘ uwr. LenzncI. I am a little confuscd abhout what this ‘
Ill ‘
MR ] - N - : : -
b 15\1 cocument 15 supposcd to represcnt. what is this docuncn X
e
[ ll" 1.‘
17:\ supposcd Lo represent? '
: i :
18 i Hr. saxwell. the document is solely introduccd as
g 19 W a2 picce of datum that was available at CIA without an¥ assct~
: ; . - . .
< o - ~jon that it represents finished intelligence on the part of the
< ~ ' .
E i .
¢ . i1 Agency- As it is on¢ plece of itelligence that camc back U0
Z 2V v
> i . . ; € 3 i
y 9 @ the Agency 1S in regard to the qucstion O* LSD. Thecre 15
: A Yoiery little information retained in the Agency records that
- I ‘
€§§ : o ghe agency has bcen able to locate for us about experiments
o S -
5 . noin L&D And it 1is designed in this context to clicit OTr.
. - '
1 ¥
o : TOP RET :
2
335} )
GRS = X

2 :& i y -
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[
secoen, ‘

—-—- I don't remember

5 P A
.3Q§’ : 5
, <
i £ v
1
4
!
; 5
! 6
7
8
9
10
11
12

WANU & FAUL
L

<1

410 First Street, S.E.. Wavnington, 0.C. 20003

we Stop,

cvaluated information.

Tal”

And I am just wondcrlng WHut probative value, if any,
it has. What file did it come out of?
Mr. Maxwell. It camc out of a sccurity rescarch

file which is cntitlcdq

tlr. Lenzncr. All I can say is that Dr. Gottlieb's testi-

%]
T
o
rn
rn

mony i3 that he has no rccollcction of cver seeing 1it.
There is no indication on the mcmorandum that it was cver ;

circulated. It doesn't even indicate that it was a CIAa

memorandum, does 1t?

Dr. Gottlich. That nunmber would indicate that it was

a nemorandum that came from debriefing a U.S. scicntist that

travelled abroad. Somebody

Agency identifiers.

[ think I am rcally tired now. And I am not suggesting

ut 1 “ould ll)c to jUSt comncnt on the record that I

Caf e me e ——— s

has cut off all the normal

i-:"a‘.{: 3 =0 "2'3*:%?'.4":3"’

TOP,
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o _
3 | 5
3 I R TR
a - Il find a memo like th
: 2 i knowlcdge, it doe that I was involved
<
E 2 l with, and I think my really bes: reaction, any morc than say-
% L be<that have no comment on
l i o
' : : )
s [ the things in 1t. '
6 i Mr. Maxwell. your taking that
L S -2 e
7 | position. The question is solely to attempt as best we can
o ) 8 to recall your posi t that time in regard to the testing .
) .. -‘_"T" o T - . L - e 4!
. . . . !
g | of LSD. And it 1s obviousl i
10 you and to the Committec,that the testing of LSD continued |
vt .::‘.‘."?:N..__w;;;‘;:;;.'. P, ’ ) l .
11 for some time after that.:.And that memorandum is not put for- |
2 H el ’ !
> I . - . . .
: llll ward as the conclusion of the Committce that in fact 1t was l
: . 5: -
3¢ IH . R . . A .
B3 : i 1 dangerous, however it is defined, but solely as a way of jogg:iry
o [ 3 R :
e 1. i your memory if at all possible in regard to what pecople were
i .
< .- | saying at that tinmc.
-t !‘
LI./ . . - -
1y, h And they had grecat difficulty in trylng to reconstruct
i T
7 ﬂ what was being said throughout the Agency hecause of the
2 p
i . .
34 & absence of records in rcgard to LSD testing.
S
S ~y Mr. Lenuner. That may or may not be truc. Nut my
~ - N
v
c ~ & suggestion would he that the Committece, in cvaluating all thic
S |
I I . . : 1
E 21 " information, for whatever report 1t makes, has to scriously
3 i '
u . Y consider what probative value a memovandun has where the
'I; £ :
: -~ 4 source is unicdentificd. And there is no indication of
v Lol 2 .
- 1
- .. % whether the sources are cxpert in this areca or not. And
: T
. % there 1s no way to cross—examnine him. And he is restatins
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Dr. Gottlicb. I am staerting with the file laZeled

3
(=
@
s hearsav inform available for
s Co : - -
2
: 2
S .
s > culated widcly and thc memox ndum I showcd you before showed
[ fa o eme ‘. -
4 that it wasn't circulatcd,fo this witncss.
| : g
5 Mr., Max
6
|
7 b
8 I thln% the dlStlnCthn snO"ld be made between circula- .
- = = {._. T ‘}_\r*:- :“_-",‘:.}' )
O-~- 1 . <
o | that individuals |
16 had to read nemoranda. ~And there is no inference becing drawn
[ : i T .
o 11 It thot individuals havc rcad.pa:ticular picces of information now
3 ;
‘ 12 | available to the Committee. aAnd in cach circumstance wit-
: i §
c ! . . . . i
g 13§1 nesses arc going to be given the opnortunity to say whether [
3 it .
14;' they have or have not read matezizl, or whether they can ra- i
A ' 1
i :
‘ call that. :
15 ! * :
r ‘ _ )
16 |l I think vrobably the mos:t uscful thing would be il you :
]
i .
17 H would like to procecd through this matcrial on opcrational :
i
1 * ousc.
S N (biscussion off the recozd.)
U . . .
c PN Mr. ilaxwell. wWhy don't ycu procecd in chronological
o
e o . .
H ~s 1 order through the files?
- “~ . i
3 T — S ,
o o B Dr. GOttlle Are they so arranged?
v I
: o tir. Maxwell. They arc, nutting aside the drug policy
- ~. - and procedures.
< Lan g B!
3
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Aqd you and I boh. know that this is histori-

= g P

S T B et

®
=
&

that time, I don't know anything about that.

P s 1950. ° I know nothin
- .. ~ J
LS 3 |
E . . . - I
: 4 Do you want to talk fur hcr about it’ )
: 5 Mr. Maxwell. !
: 6 © sire to ask you questions about it. '
. : 7 & Dr. Gottlieb. No chance. .It seems to be sort of an ex—[
Pl t L : T
,; a :;,porimonfal use of this Artichoke techaique, I _don't_cven =
I R h ‘
| : ‘ - - !
| 9 i want to say that. That is only from my reading. I have no '
s I ' i
PO 10 i independent knowledge. |
¢ - .
B C\\“ :: :
P ol GEZER@p 105! is the noxt one.  The I tcam visited q
N 2 9 3 ' : P
. ¢ 4“3X?), between the period 11 January and 24 January 1951 and parti- :
Cox ; g
@ 2 17 cipated in the interrogation of an individual CHEERy |
: . !
o \ I was nrot in the Agency at I
¢

- 1. é
o s onis is (SN Junc 1952. And it is a casc called f
]
Uty :
' 1
[ !
15 Let me glance through it a minute to sceg whether I can ;
- ) |
§ 19 add anvthing. :
g : . :
a 20 It scens to me to he a case having no irnvolvemcnt by .
g
5 o me or by TSS using barbltuates and hypnosis to inducec a hypnotic
: : | :
u c. . trance followed by interrogation. And I don't know any more !
< : :
2 o . about it than that. i
: ;
éga “ o Is this uscful? And I gather you will ask questions :
< ot -
e i€ vou wish to. ’ :
~ N 1 t
- ;
" - - i v
TOP SFCRET |
2 = ;
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Z T = b
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o

-

4

5 :

o

o

g

2 2

g

§ 5 ba cd on what I read
2 A

to be a

o S
._> )
LG q~_~-|‘;z—‘c!~»— D

the Artlchoke tcchnxque of barbltuatcs and hypnos;.s that I have

scem to anOch m_/self or TSS

8 docsn't

~~_,'_-A

The next file is one callcd "'thucst for Artichoke, i

R
! 1.3a){4) R

o IQ February 1953". ‘ ‘-.- s

And it comprises rcally only two agenda, or what are |

c3 11
; 3 ’
[0 : 12 callecd progress reports herc, of the Artichoke groupn.
- < !| . o
3 @ 2 N :‘ M. Maxwcll., You can supplement that with one picce of :
: IR T : :
'~ e 1 . . . .
o .o 1 informat cion, which is that in the minutes 1t shows that you
=~ S : ‘1
-3 o 15 Il attendcd this particular pmeeting of the Artichoke Comnitice. .
:’ U 1(‘\1 And on paragraph 15 it states that:
o> I i :
& 1'3(31(21)\ mannounced that the case of thc_ :
: clu “ presently in Wwashington who was to be given Artichoke .
it
2 i N ) . e o . .
S o & treatment was cancelled upon instruction from very high of ficals
5 i ,
< 50 i in the ")ivision, although all operations ncople agrecec
< |
< o~ i
: 1.3 : : : o
$ (8)(4)‘ that this was a case 1n which Artichoke treatment would have
’ E GJ i
- | ..
d . been very valuable.
" 27 “
F e ‘ 1 was wondering whether you can recall anything about
- PIEE
: - ) cither the oronosal or the cancecllation?
< z ) .

Dr. Gottlieb. I really can't, I just don't have

Approved for Release: 2022/02/0 000095086
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e gt

was can- -

n.that.

3
AR A N S S
I There:is an 1

M Tt

Wbk

&h

s
0,
o

Shéa

R
v
VN

l
t 10 @that indicated that you had been in the (N 1o 1

lK;rkpatrlck detarling & | .
following the death o SN = E

VT ST .
o 11 1953. And there is also an indication in a memorandum
. ) | i -
b ?-3Gﬂ@93| dated 15 ilovember 1962 for the record that there were three sc:f ke
: < - | ' :
: 17 i ofn intcrrogations G including one i ’
< - i A
_+ 3 ': .
2477 94l in 1953 ' DB
C.\ﬁ 14 l in LI0o. L :
L .
-, 15 What I would like you to attempt to recollect is whecther g
- g 1 .
(S . R e i . ) I
16 in fact you did travel\R& in particuler to ; .
I~ ’ ' . N
B, in that year, and if so, were vou involved in i .
~ R . *
(l j A/ it = . .
C o Il a MKDELTA interrogation
H] )
i " - «
. Dr. Cottlicb. Shall I read this first? _
- Ii . .

26

visinenglen, 0,C. 7000)

|

b

ar

- 22 “
: I
: L
> SN
: ;
3 g}h
= ’ i
1 t 1 ’J(LJ nr ii
- =Y

(biscussion off the rccord.)
Mr. tlaxwell. Back on the record.

Dr. Gottlicb, perhaps you would tell the story as best

you can. )

Dr. Gottlich.

5:;-3;{ b S e AN AR A KA S LSV

| .
{
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o . ' L . . ,
C 9 the nature of the assistance that LSD could prowvide in this
od . ’
. 10 I interrogation. And there was some cables exchanged, I
[ 1 .
- i1 I believe, although I can't remember that in detail now, again
Il s
‘- 3 hy
R :‘if getting approval from headgquarters to do it.  And I was put
p 4
e z 17, :; in tOUCh
- N it
p
i T

And I can't remember the specific
.+ 4 arrangenent, whether 1 was looking through it through a =iz

that, I rnow that I saw the Lntecrrogaticons.

174
i
ST The nuaber of individuals that were interrogated I
14
- : .
<@ - . . .
S 1o 0 don't romember, but I would guess -~ and this is a wild gues
u .
e a1 obetween sin oand 120 1 just don't remember.
: =
» <
: 3 2
o e
% 23

side

there were no untoward

J or injuries. And I camc hone and reported to the desk involvw
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e s

r this technical inter

:ogation was

r. Gottlieb. I really can't tell that.
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Dr. Cottlieb. I really have no specific recollection.

L.
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